Statement of Catlene Anne York

'Special Commission of inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of
certain child sexual abuse allepations in the Catholic Diocese of Maltfand-Newcastle

onlk 3 February 2013, | say:

Preiiminary matiers

1. My full name is Carlene Anne York and | am an Assistant Commissioner of Police,
_presently attached to the Northern Region, NSW Police Force (NSWPF). _

2. This statement is prapared by me for the sole purpose of responding to a summons
dated 12 February 2013 Issued on 13 February 2013 by the Special Commission of
inquiry (established by way of letters patent dated 21 November 2012 and varied
by letters patent dated 11 January 2013) for me to produce a statement in relation
to a number of defined Issues. This statement is produced by me to the Special
Commission of Inquiry pursuant to the said Issued summons unwillingly and only on .
the basis that, without excepfion, section 23(2) of the Special Commissions of

. Inquiry Act 1983 applies to restrict the use of this statement and the documents
‘referred in it, and attached to it. Pursuant fo section 23(2) of the Special
Commissions of Inquity Act 1983 | object to the information contained within this

statement, and the attachments to the statement, being used in any cnminal CWII or T

* other proceedmgs or inquiries or investigations of any kind,

P

Background

3. | have held the position of Commander of the Northemn Region since February
2010. Details relating to my police duties since joming the NSWPF in January 1980
as a frainee, are set out below:

(a) - From 1980 to 1983, | was engaged in ¢arrying out general duties as a
police ofﬂcer in the Metropolitan Region of New South Wales.

{b) From 1983 to 1895, | was engaged in the Prosecution Branch of the
NSWPF, carrying out prosecution duties In various locations within the

Sydney metropolitan area,

{c) From 1995 to 1997, | was involved in carrying out duties with the Corporate
Strategy Unit of the NSWPF,

(d) From 1997 to 1989, [ was engéged in carrying out research duties with
Specialist Operations.

- {e) From 1989 to 2002, | was engaged as a Staff Officerfo a Deputy
Commtssnoner of Police.

U] . In the years 2002-2003, | was engaged as a Staff Officer with the Forensic
' Serv«ces Group of NSWPF. ,

{g) | From 2003 {o 2005, { was the Commander of the Criminal Identification
Specialist Branch of the NSWPF.

Signed
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(h)  From 2005 to 2010, } was the Commander of the Forensic Services Group
of the NSWPF. » :

()} From 2010 until the present time, | have been engaged in the duties as
Commander, Northern Region. S '

{ was appointed an Inspector with the NSWPF on 7 August 2000, | was promoted to
a position of Superintendent on 29 July 2003, and | was further promoted to the
rank of Assistant Commissioner on 16 November 2005,

~ To the best of my knowledge, the circumstances surrounding the setting-up of the
. Strike Force in general terms are as follows.

Ms Joanne McCarthy, a journalist with the Newcastie Herald, forwarded
documentation to the Lake Macquarie Local Area Command (LAC) relating to
allegations which had been raised with respect to certain clergy of the Catholic
Church. As a result a report was prepared by Inspecior Anthony Townsend, -
Operations Manager of Northern Region, dated 12 July 2010. Thereafter, | had to

" make a determination as to whether an Investigation should commence and, if so,

which local area command would be most appropriately placed to carry out the

necessary investigations.
In his report, Inspector Townsend set out some background details relating to the

. allegations, some of the legal issues involved, as well as the discretionary factors

involved in the NSWPF procesding or, in the alternative, not proceeding with

.. conducting an investigation info these allegations.

Available options were put forward by inspector Townsend as to how the NSWPF
should best procsed with this matter. Annexed to this statement and marked
with the letter "A" is a copy of the report dated 12 July 2010. This was forwarded
by inspector Townsend to me. This was the first time | became aware of the

allegations.

Upon receipt of the repbrt and consultation with my Staff Officer, Afinspector Rae, |
gave consideration to the contents of the repott and the options that were put
forward by Inspector Townsend. | decided that it would be appropriate for such an

investigation to be undertaken and | subsequently allocated the file to Lake
Macquarie LAC., ‘

On 18 August 2010, the Crime Manager, Lake Macquarie LAC, put forward a
submission to reconsider the allocation of the investigation to-thelr LAC.

Having regard to the further information réceived, | formed the view that the
Newcastle City Local Area Command would be in a better position to be able to
carry out the necessary investigations into the allegations because of better

resourcing and the offences were alleged to have occurred in their area.

Whilst noting the matters raised in tnspectoi Townsend's report as to the
estigation, my

discretionary factors that would favour not proceeding with an inv
ultimate decision was that, taking into account all considerations, the matier should
be further investigated, it was for this reason that | made the notation on the

document, on 1 September 2010, as follows:

Initial statements to be taken to ascértéln the extent of the brief to then
assess the appropriateness of potential invoivement of SCC. Commander
to identify an appropriately skilled investigator to undertake initiat tasks.

1410801 5__3/MKS]3?31524 .
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The file arid report provides some comprehensive backgrpxind.
Consideration might be taken in utilising SCC in an advisory capaciiy to
assist If miatter is transferred at appropriate time, ’

When considering how the investigation was to be conducted, my view was that a
Strike Force should be set up so as to allow a concentrated effort o be made in
terms of the investigation. | also wanted to ensure that there would be adeguate
resourcing for any investigation to be carried out. | considered that it should be left
open for consideration for the potential involvement of the State Crime Command
(SCC). It may become necessary for the Strike Force to either obtain outside

assistance, or in the event that as the Investigation progressed, it became too large

for the Newcastie City Local Area Command to continue with, consideration would
be given to requesting SCC take charge of the investigation.

On 1 Septembar 2010 | gave approval for the invesfigation to commence by way of
& Strike Force being established. Based upon usual procedure and to my '
knowledge, the terms of reference for the Strike Force were to be established and

-were as determiried by the appropriate senior officers within the Newcastle City

Local Area Command for my approval. When the terms of reference in their final
form were presenied, | agreed to the terms as suggested. Annexed to this
statement and marked with the letter "B" are the initial terms of reference for
Strike Force Lantle. | am now aware the establishment of Strike Force Lantls,

‘Terms of Reference and the Investigation Plan were reviewed by Detective

inspector Paul Jacob, Manager Sex Ctimes Squad, State Crime Command and
were suppotted, , . e

" After Strike Force Lantle was established, 1 did not play any active role in its

management or progress from an operational perspective. Further, in terms of the
selection of police personnel who were to be attached to Strike Force Lantle, | was
not responsible for filling those positions. This was feft fo the appropriate senior

officers attached to the Newcastle City Local Area Command.

At the time of the establishment of Strike Force Lantle, to my knowledge there were
no current investigations being conducted with respect to the a/lleged victims

(- XL ; P$ K. - Peter Gogarty and A5 byany Police
Officer. 4 !

_On 25 November 2010, Detective Chief inspector Fox submitted a report dealing

with tha issue of allegations of child sexual abuse and cover-up within the
Maitland-Newcastle Diocese of the Catholic Church. The contents of this report
indicated that Detective Chief Inspector Fox appeared to have documentation and
information in his possession that would have been of assistance to Strike Force
Lantle investigators. In this report, Detective Chief Inspectar Fox also requested
that consideration be given to the establishment of a Task Force to undertake & full
investigation with respect fo the allegations that had been made. Annexed to this
statement and marked with the fettér "C" is a true copy of the report of Detective

Chief Inspector Fox of 26 November 2010.

Upon my recelpt and reading of this report, and after giving consideration to the
contents, it was my view that it was appropriate that the Investigations by Strike
Force Lantle should continue, with the Newcastle City Local Area Command being
responsible for that investigation. | considered Detective Chief Inspector Fox's
request for a Task Force to be an investigation with committed resources, therefore
the estabiishment of Strike Force Lantle had already fulfilied that requirement. |
did not consider that it was necessary for the establishment of a further

529 Signed
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investigative body. | made this decision having regard to the ailegations which
Strike Force Lantle was investigating, and the fact that | believed that the Stiike '
Force was being adequately resourced at the time and was being conducted in an
-appropriate manner. Should it have franspired thet Strike Force Lantle was having
difficulty for any reason in carrying out the investigations then consideration could
be given at the appropriate time for additional assistance or resourcing to take -
place. If required a review would also take place as to whether or not the matter

required referral to State Crime Command.

18. | have bean made aware that there was a mesting held on 2 December 2010
involving officers from Newcastle City LAC and Detective Chief Inspector Fox. { was
not present at the meeting and can rely solely on information provided to me by
other officers, as to what instructions and/or directions were issued to police officers
in aftendance at the meeting. Similarly, § can only rely on information provided to
me by other police officers, as o the reasons why any such instructions and/or
directions were issued to those present. | am also aware that an investigator's note
was prepared after that meeting was concluded on that date. At a much later point

N : of ime, [ sighted the contents of that investigatos's note. Thus, what | say in this

e statement in relation to the instruction and/or directions given at that meeting is also’
based in-part on the contents of that document. Annexed to this statement and
_marked with the lefter "D" Is a copy of the notes relating to the meeting that were

sighted by myself.

19. At this mesting Detective Chief Inspector Fox was requested-to hand over
documentation in his possession which may have been of assistance to Strike
. .Force Lantle. { also understand that instructions were given to the officers present,
in terms of preventing the supply of any information by police officers to any media
joumalist. in my opinion, any such instructions given were reasonable at the time

and remain appropriate.

20.  Following the announcement of the Special Commission | caused enquiries to be
carried out by officers within my Region Office for any records of any relevant
investigations being conducied by Detective Chief Inspector Fox in police
repositories, including COPS and E@glei. | was advised there were no relevant
records found. At some stage during the term of Strike Force Lantle | became

: aware that Detective Chief Inspector Fox may have had some involvement in taking

- initial statements from some alleged victims. | am not sure whether this was before

or after | recelved a report offering his assistance to the Strike Force dated 25
November 2010. However it was not prior to the establishment of Strike Force

Lantie. :

21, At the time of the establishing Strike Force Lantle, Detective Chief inspector Fox
was the Crime Manager attached {o the Port Stephens Local Area Command. In
that capacity, he was responsible for carrying out a number of functions and dufies.
as the Crime Manager in that Command, } considered it appropriate that the
investigators attached to Strike Farce Lantle should seek such assistance from
Detective Chief inspector Fox as was necessary, so as to enable them to carry out
thelr investigatory functions. Detective Chief Inspector Fox had stated in his report
of 25 November 2010, "l remain objective but passionate to assist with any inguiry

or investigation”.

{ would also consider it appropriate that Datective Chief Inspector Fox, being in
possession of such material, would hand over all documents in his possession so -
as to assist those nvestigators. These documents always remain the properily of

the NSW Paolice Force.

22,

4

14108018_3INKS/3131624
Signed

530



L

I ;
&

23,

24.

25,

26.

27.

28,

14108018_3/MKS/3131624

It was clear that in order for Strike Foroe Lantle investigators to ensure that an
adeguate investigation be carried out, all known information and documentation
should be provided to them so that it could be assessed. For this reason,
throughout the period of Strike Force Lantle's investigations, | supported and
continued to suppost any instruction or direction given to Detective Chief Inspector

Fox to hand over the material.

The report prepared by Detective Chief Inspector Fox (dated 25 Noveniber 2010}
indicated to me that he was enthusiastic and passionate fo assist with any inquiry
or investigation heing carried out by the Strike Force. For my part, | did not {ake the
contents of his report to be a request by him to join the Strike Force itself. Had |
received a direct request for him to join the Strike Force, the circumstances would
have needed to be extreme for me to override any decisions made by the senior
officers responsible for the personnel of the Strike Force at Newcastie City Local

Area Command, and to consider his inclusfon in the Strike Force, for the following '

reasons.

(@) . Detective Chief Inspector Fox was & Crime Manager at a Local Area
Command with limited resources and | believe that | would have
encountered difficulty in taking him off-line from the responsibiliies that he

had with respect to that role, .

(b). Newcastle City Local Area Command already had & Detective Inspector
‘ overseeing the investiation with staff who | considered suitable to

undr_artake that role.

(¢)  Unlike most commands, Newcastle City Local Area Command had greater

‘capacity at the level of Detective inspector, as the command algo had a
Crime Manager who was not directly overseging Investigations.

Additionally, | can indicate that, in normal circumétan’ces, it would not be my role to
actively engage in any day-to-day management of the operations of a Strike Force,
such as Strike Force Lantle, Any operational decisions would be left fo the senior

officers within the Local Area Command.

| did not consider there was any need, based on the knowledge and information

. that ! had, to interfere with the detision-making and management process that was

belng undertaken by the officers responsible for Strike Force Lantle.

As Strike Force Lantle progressed, and fo the best of my recollection, more to the
latter part of the workings of the Strike Force, | was made aware that there may
have been difficulties in terms of officers being able to obtain any further
documentation in the possession of Detective Chief Inspector Fox.

| acknowledge that as the Region Commander, it was possible that | may have had
conversations with officers involved with Strike Force Lantle relating to Detective

. Chief Inspector Fox’s involvement with the Strike Force and their repeated attempts

to elicit further information for the investigation. | have no recoliection.of any
specific conversation and am largely reliant on the terms of communications
contained within any emails or documentation forwarded to me refating fo the.
subject matter, Some of this material is set out in the following paits of my
statement.  Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "E" Is a copy
of an emall forwarded by Acting Commander Humphrey at 1.18pm of Wednesday,

13 October 2010 to Superintendent Haggett.

531 Signed
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Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "F" is a copy of a report
prepared by Acting Commander Wayne Humphray and signed-off on 21 Apil 2041,
I confirm that | received such a report at that time and gave due consideration to its
contents. !t is my recollection that prior to receipt of this status report and following
enquiries from the media, | had requested Superintendent Max Mitchell ensure
adequate resources were provided to the Strike Foree followmg the departure of a

number of criminal mvesﬁgatom previously allocated.

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "G is a copy of an email

" forwarded by Detective Chief inspector Fox to Superintendent Gralton and others;

including myself, forwarded at 15:57 on 26 March 2012. { then responded fo

"Detective Chief Inspector Fox at 16:40 on the same date indicating: “Peter, | note |
- have bsen copied into the email. | will be leaving it to Superintendent Gralion to

deal with in the first instance.” Also contained within the annexure are further
emalis, including an email forwarded from me to Superintendent Gratton indicating
that | was satisfied with the draft response provided by Superintendent Gralion to

~ Detective Chief Inspector Fox's inquiry as well as Superlntendent Gralton's email to

Detective Chief inspector Fox on 30 March 2012,

Based on the contents of the emails, and the information which was then available
to me, | considered it approptiate that any directions previously given to Detective
Chief inspector Fox by other police officers relating to his handing-over of
documentation relevant to the workings of Strike Farce Lantle remain current. By
that stage, having regard to the events as they had deveioped up until that point of
time, | had been made aware that there may have been an Issue of Detective Chief

- -Inspector Fox not having handed over all relevant documents as had been

requested of him, and that there was a possibility that he may have been providmg
information fo members of the media.

In my emaB at 12:19 on 24 September 2012 | requested Superintendent Gralton to
make inquiries with the Command nominated by Detective Chief Inspector Fox as
his point of contact with the NSW Police to ensure any action taken was not
detrimental fo his health. As my emall at 15:10 on 24 September 2012 indicates, 1
agreed that we should not forward the draft letter to Detective Chief Inspector Fox
for the reasons as sef out within the body of the emall. One of the concerns that
occupied my mind at the time related to ensuring that Detective Chief inspector
Fox's general welfare was not threatened or compromised., In particular, | had this
concern because in my role as Commander of the Northern region, | was aware
that Detective Chief inspector Fox had been on a number of periods of leave due to
sickness or ill-health including, at the time, a psychological injury.

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "H" Is a copy of the
following emails:

(@)  Email from myself fo Supenntendent Gralton timed-and dated 12:19 on 24
Sepiember 2012

{(b)  Email from Superintendent Gralton to Detective Inspector Lewis timed and
dated 12:38 on 24 September 2012, '

{c) Email from Detective Lewis to Superintendent Gralton sent at 13:36 on
24 September 2012.

(d)  Emali forwarded by Superintendent Gralton to myself at 15:01 on
24 September 2012.
6 -
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e) Response made by myself to Superintendent Gralton at 15:10 on
24 September 2012, : '

* Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter “Iis @ copy of the draft
. letter referred o in the emalls. : : :

To the best of my recollection, the matters referred fo in my statement set out, my
knowiedge of any instructions and/or directions given to Defective Chief Inspector
Fox with respect to the handing-over of documentation and information to members
of Strike Force Lantie. It also includes any involvement | may have had In
reaffirming any instruction or direction relevant to the firet Term of Reference of the

Special Commission of inguiry.

| refer to the report dated 25 November 2010 submitted by Detective Chief
Inspector Fox, being annexure "C".-Upon the reading of this report, it seemed
apparent to me that Detective Chief Inspector Fox may in fact have been
undertaking some form of investigative processes with respect to child sexual
assault vietims. My expectation and that of the NSWPF investigative processes

would dictate that the following occurred:

(2) That any supervising officer of an investigator be informed of any
- investigation, This would ensure the investigation woukl be oversighted to
ensure progress was being made, resources were reviewed, workload of
individual officers was assessed and continuation of the invesfigation was

appropriate.

(b)  That case management processes be commenced on the NSWPF

repositories.

(c) There would be regular briefing notes and stafus reports provided to
supetior officers. '

) Adequate resources, at a minimum a coroborating officer, be assigned to
assist with the inv_estigaﬂon. :

Based on the information provided to me and enquiries | caused, | am not aware of
any evidence that these processes had occurred.

From other information provided to me, it would appear that despite attempts by
members of Strike Force Lantle and other senior police officers, Detective Chief
Inspector Fox provided little, If any, relevant evidence or information that was able
to progress thelr inquiries, Difficulties encountered by members of Stiike Force
Lantle and other senior officers, in attempting to abtain documentation from
Detective Chief fnspector Fox that may assist the investigation, have been referred
to previously in this statement. They are also referred fo in a report which |
requested Detective Inspector Parker to prepare. Annexed to this statement and
marked with the letter "J" Is a copy of a report prepared by Detective Inspector

Graeme Parker, dated 19 November 2012, .

Based on my knowledge In the establishment of Strike Force Lantle, and the
information provided to me by police officers involved in the management of Strike
Force Lantle, it Is my view that the Strike Force was appropriately staffed and
resourced. The outcome of Strike Force Lantle was that a comprehensive brief
was prepared and forwarded to the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions to

provide advice as to any legal actions appropriate.

7
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Allegations of conosal serious offenoe by clergy formezly and comently attaclied to
the Maifland Newonstle Dioces of the Chtholio Church, = . .
1. Tavestigation of these allegations by the NSW Polico Force, .
b, Public Hitersst opnbiderations in the declsion fo inftiate Snvestigations and/or
exinding procsedings in relation to thess allegatfons, ~ . ©

BACEGROUND:
Overvisw .
"Ths file prindipally relates tnallsgations that in 1995 xeembers of the Maitland
Newcastle Diocoss of the-Catholit Clurch basams aware of serjous slfegations of
T sesual abuse on children by onsof iis priests Father Deanis MeALindon (row
R dsosased) and fatlad to report that infarmation to polics, Jestead fhoy ook eefion to
e Jnve MoAlindsn removod es a priest Geefopred to s dofrofking tist s complex -
: procedurs pursuant to Conon Law), - St .

- Redacted at Commissioner's direction .

N —— ’ Thedils also ideatifics ofher -
clerey who iy bo fivolved inconicoaling serious.6ffeneed inchuling:the, Redacted at Commissioner’s

- direction ... + Fifhor Brian Latons, Allan Flit, foniser nun Panla Regtovs (or C
Redgrave) and Fatuer W Biston, The principal aliegations lso disslose gignifioant °
involvement by the Sormack Bithop of the Maltland Newosstls Diocese, Bishop Leo

" Clarke, who is now deceased. .
At tho st time this fnformation in relation to MoAliuden's oominot was disclosed o T
the prinoipal elesgy implionted apove potios wéne conducting a Highprofils ) .

seontion of another member of the same Diocese Father Vioee. -

", investigation and pro 5 i
' Rysu and drvastigating Monsignor Patrick Cotter, for cosicealing that offencs,
’ f Déwmenmﬁuninﬂ:zﬁleinmiaﬁontoénnm\icﬁmalwmma!lcgaﬂt;ns that he
T ws sexunlly assanfted by Rather Jamos Bltoler in 1975 aild a5 a egult Bletchor was

é;;n::ivssioner's dibrection
"Tiers i wids on going publo Intexest fn the issus which hes receivod extensive pedia

 coverge and comment by the Newcastle Herald and the ABC, Dverarching this &5

- posites ohange i the mannsrin which the Catholic Church deals with allegetions of '
Sexual Abuss sinos the principel allegations in this file camp to light in 1995, . L

KMot of the dopuments in this fils hnve been forwarded 1o },(ake Macixuadc LACbY
y apparently on behalf of three vietims

Newoastle Herald JobraaHet Joanng McCarth k

who e calling for an hvestigation. T say appaxently es ther lettess of coroplaint are )

wisigmed, Lake Madguarie EAC conduoted  Tong mnning investigation, 8tiike Fores g :
mombers of the Catholic Churol, The - !

Georgilans, Into aleprtions of soxusl st by .
* gliogations inthis filo 60 ot come within the texm of reference of fhet fovestigation
which is now closed. _ . . . i
THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED®, A -
- 1 ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF CARLMe Yok
s -. . B,ME'D TH[S /J' . ) oAY oé% . (3
’ R Signed ".ir

.
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.~ the real possibility of polios infervention,

R
Redacteqd at Commissioner’s direction

On 18 October 1995 Bishop Clitks drafied & doclavation tat ko was safisfied from. -

* evidenos that Father MeAlindsn was impeded to exerciss huly onders pursuant to
Canon Law, The declgration indicated tfiat MeAlinden had hesn mads aware of the
evidence and hud presented & defence; This had rot ocourred therefors the declaration
was in draft form only. . . P S

" Also on 19 October 1925 qu& sentta mnrwnmmwm
- Australis fiom Bishop Ciarks fodivating that after disoussite the fssoes with Bishop

Malone and the Deans, aitd in light of his adrmission to Father Byian Lucss he would
bagin the process to'declaie that bs had an impedireent to the exercise of ondess, i
other words his vemoval as & priest. The provess was oitlined aid in particalar
MeAYnden was informed that his good nams would bs pratected by the confidential
naturs of fhe provess andhe wonld be given approprints support by the Diocess of

" Maitland Newoastls. Bishop urgss:MoAtnden for the “sake &f souls” and “the good

of the churck " o cpoperat in the process to ensble it to be speedily resolved as some
people were thieatening seriously to take the whole matter'to the polie,

On 26 October 1995 2 handwritten Inttor was forwarded frofn MiAlindsi to Bishop |
Clatke acknowlodping the lstter of 19 Optobisr 1995, He indicates in the Ipfter that he

bad jost retumed: from hiospitel afier surgery and that he was not mentally or”
physioally fit to yespond, He indicates the contents of the Iettey was in conflict with

" early comespondsico received wheh e wes in the Philippines to live ns & retired

priest, that it is & continuation of a vendstta to have him remaved by Allen Hit, fhut
fhe information he had disclozsed to Brian Lucas was confidential and had bean .
disclosed. He sesks fither tims to respond. ’ i )

 On'2 November 1995 Bishop Michasl Malons forwardsd a letter to MeAlinden

indicating that Bishop Clarke had resigned fromhis position and that he had become
the Bishop of the Maitland Newocesfle Dioroge, He vefers the MoAlinden’s letter of 26
Octobor 1995 (sbove), He states beonuss of the gravity of the sliepstions, the
+gvidenee suppoxtisig those allégations and after & full constltation with Bishop.Clarke

* over many months that he would contimse the process to have him removed; He states

the evidence siipporting the deoision wouldbs forwarded to him and that ke would -
have 15 days make a response, Hie euaphasises the seriousness of the nlippations and

T is upparent thet MoAlinden doéa ot respond and the process stalis, On 10 Augx.xst
1999 a Jetier is sent to MoAlinden by the Vicar General W Burston to an address in

BEnpland wrgi

date Burston also writes to M John Devaren of the Professionsl Standards Gronp of

%

- 836

ng him to get fn contaot with kim on his reture to Australie. On the sawe -
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* Bishop Matone forwarded.n Jetfex

» R ,".t'. ’
the Catholic Chnsch noﬁﬂ;iné’mmtﬁstmm@mm been neoused of child ssxaal
assault by velatives.of the oliidren. He expresses the belief that there ave bher victims

. however there i no dndication they wish to take the matter to the police, He refers o2 -

in Perth, He saggests the matter should be reporiedto -

Ietier disolosing 2 couut onse in ,
police as infelligence, B alsoindicates a belief that MoAlindan whs ju Englond’ .. -
colehrating His polden jubiles desphte the fact his facilitiss had been rewioved in 1993 -

and thet he may xetam to the Bunbury Reglon of Western Australia late'in-that nionth.”

Information Report T7885027 velafig to inforiation apparently receivedion 18 .

Novembsr 19992 i consisfont with the information disclosed sbove; Tt wais seceived:
from the Professional Standatds Offics of the. Catholic Church, that MeAldon st .

. nesiding in Bugland but will b rotuening tothe Bunbiy area in Wostom Anstealis, < -
" that hswas & former Cathojio Pricst removed in 1993, -
No detaflsof vietims, times and -

Redacted at Commissionet’s direction

dates of offencos weae supplisd, The information was apparently from an pnodymous
m&mmmdmwmm.mmammgmmnmmmm. Vo
information only and to bs Riwuiisd to Banbury Police in Westem Austealis, *2- -

' On 4 Mawh 2003 o axf eqnnﬁ!gﬁﬁbmmn notifiss Bishop Mighasl Malons thit om >

that day ho hax notified the polics of tho conipiaints Wa@iﬂﬁMzAﬁpﬂm .

Tofarmation Report I17256624 dated 15 Murch.2003 indicates thet information‘was * - r

jooelved that MeAlinden wag nvblved in child sexoalasssuliiat e Mendws Parish

" on dn vnknown date it the 1980" and that Cathalic Cliorch authoities werFmdde -+ ©
This yictitn's family weze
wonld tdhe. -

aware of the allegations and a8 & result he was relocatedy
t61d not to bother the policKmith these matters dod that théy (the chuxch)
veprehfbing il

- cave of it. Jt was noted thet MoAlinden was penmitied to-qon j
in 1993, Tt i wlso noted that:the POLhes
offence commitied in 1951 which-was *:

1993 when hs was xemavéd from the church
& first instanco warraut has bien issued for an offin:
issued il 1999, The report fijrther fndicates two other cises fovolving difforen. - .

victims® mskes the repurt ‘agenmt, The feport debails bis ties in the copumunity;-+ % - -
deseription, thet he isa Hiabitust hild sex offender and that ho his been oharged i+ -

" Westarn Austealin,
" Jonme McCirthy i comipiliag bor pews reports has sought comwent from Bishop.- < °
' ‘and Father Bripn Lucas, She-alsohds: . ..

Michael Malons,  REDACTED
doonmented the contents of 3 statement mude by Bishop Malonein 2007 = ..t v
acknowledging all victims of sbuse-by shvrch personnel inclpding Fattier Dérnis *
MeAlinden, ' '

to Jopnne MeCadhy on i3 April 2010 whershe -
states ““T it on record with your paper-and others,
carlier matters of Kistorical sexuol assanlt betier...... Misiokes were made butwe .
have moved forward” He also ouflines efforts have nndeztaken to mprove its
response including the “Towards Healing Protocols”, the esteblishment of -
Zimmerman Honse & speclalist child protection wnit and his conpemtion-with Strike -

- . ... Redacted at Commissioner’s dire '
Father Lucas indioates he has na memory of diSCUSEIONS with MoAlinden,

ction

.3'
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Bad:ground ochAlinﬁan o
The slloged perpeteator of these offences was foimer Priest Dehis MoAlinden who

passed away on 80 November 2005 in Wesbern Austealis, McAlinden is the subject of
2 Bvents, 2 Cases and B information Reportsin New Sonth Wales related tothe * .

semal assault of children over meny years,

" In1999 awanantwasxssuodﬁ)rb:s artestforananegauonofb‘mamssaultupnnan

11 yeur old child in msa%ﬂehawasmvingastheasﬁmmtmﬁﬂt?mat

Raymmd'l‘erraoe. Thaoﬁ‘emewaswported tbesnmoyear

.'!’hs mmtwa&pavareicewmdand Waslawrmvohdonsmzms after the death of
* e dessased, Cass fils infoirmation indicatss thet MeAlindch Jaft Australia end _
travelled oversons to Bngland to live, An Infopmation xeport, refizred to below,

indicates that he returned-ty Westera Austealia in 1999, A.case nnte indicates that the
warcent wasniot progressed by way of extradition bocanse MoAlinden!s il health as

"Bo-was suﬂ’mng fiom. andsubaequanﬂydiad of cancer i 2005.

mwkofCOPsmmdspmminwaesmmAumaﬁamdfommatMAﬁndmw :

. chargedandaequhtedwiﬂx child sexual essanlein 1991. -
: Amgozt N’ewaastle Hemld an 28 April 2010 sefs out the backgmnnd ochAlhdou,

AM%miwsinAusmbaﬁbmﬁdandmdissmmPaushesinthaMaiﬁmd '

.. Newcastls Diocese

- 1969 works in Papua Now Guinsa il 1974,
- Senf to Western Austeakin Pilbaca Region in 1982 and New Zeatend in 1984,

~ 1988 retams io Bunbory ares in Westem Australia,” -

- 1992 charged with Seansl Assault on a 10 yaaroldgzdmdfcquﬁmed.
- 1993 isnot allowed to act as & Prisst,
-EBSBpmdsﬁmehthePhﬂippzm

- = 1999 travels tp Bugland,
. ZDOdesm‘Wommmliamaciunuhhospm

Redacted at Commissioner's direction
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i 1 direction
redacted at Commissioner s dire

Tuformation Report 117256624 es indicated above records megaﬁons that Father
MeAlinden had been involved in the sexual assault of young femples over e period of
time while he was 8 priest at Merriwa and thet he had heen relocated as 2 result of tits
aﬂcga!ions end the vickms were dissouraged from teporfing the matters to polics and-
it wonld be dealt with by.th chuxch. The report indioates tht he was pormitied to
continye in his role as 8 priest despite tie existence of the alfegations to 1993,

General Comment -
The attactied file makes apumberofaﬂagaﬁons :hatknuwnpamunswhoarasﬂﬂalive

have concealed'the commission on serious offences, The.allogations refate to the
mnduotdthonowdmamdpﬁm&DmnisMcAﬁndmmd!thmThmof

-

the alleged victims urps pollos to condsiot an Investigation fitd the matter. This

rw.{wofﬂmaanagaﬂo‘hsoanbe ilistinguished in mnrﬁmapparantewdanoe

" gvailable againxt eaoh pezson named and the pnnnipal offonder.

' DefrockingofMeKlinden ’
Tn relation to the allogations raised by: PiL_ I
mbaaﬂdsnupmadﬂyavnﬂablemmefonnofmeirmwdmmd

there appears
otherdooumentation conteined within this file thatin 1995  REDACTEY)
mmmmmmowbwmmmggemmmmmmmmm
committed offences of child sexvial assavlt. Whilst the gathering of and cormoboration

of this evidence may be problematic it wonld ésem relatively straight faward, -

zbaatakzuntiwstamm:sﬁnmtbumtqqandhasadminimdthe

REDACTED
procéss of remnovauf MiAlinden a5 a priest on behalf of the Iafe Bishop Leo Clark. Xt
is apparent that activities of MoAlinden were at leass stispacted baforethe statements A

were made bscanss Bishop Clarke anthorises. k2o crevivole in the matter bofore they
wexe been taken, Bishop Michasl Malone has continued the process after Bishop.

Clarke"s xesignation shorily after the ptocess bogan and aeview of the
docnmentation in the file Jeads to the inevitable conclusion hehad dstatled knowledge
of the allegations raised by the sisters and MeAlinden's background, Ho is also
spparently aware and coneerned that the allegations could be taken to fhe police, Rt is
apparent that the allsgutions agaiust MeAlinden were not reported by the Catholic
Church topolmunﬁlthaint‘ormai report in 1999 and the more farmal report in 2003,

Tm::e is also ev:dmea that Father Brian Lucas had knowledge of McAlinden's
offences by mfomnca in the doenmentation that MoAlindon had mede admissions to,
him, Thiere is no direct <“missible evidence in relation to this allegation and this
wounld require further investigation. Other porsons are implicated in the file in relation
to allegations thet relate direotly to McAlinden, including Allan Haxt, W Butston and
Panla Redgrove, by neferéncs to the fact thoy hed some !mowlodgc of his ofi’enncs
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However liks tho ellogations against Lncas they wonld nsed conéidocable firibor

" investigation,

Redacted at Commissionet’s direction

-Beotion 316 of the Crimes Act (NSW) 1500 -
In making comment in.relation fo the applicability of this ?f(c&on Iwill mgsltinmny
%

confins my dmmtssmntétbmﬁsc&osums made by &
as thoss faote aromdﬂyovidaut. The faasm relanonm thebrhorpllsganons arenot *

az discernsble, - ..
ItiszmponanttonotethntﬁeSecﬁonalﬁwasexmdin 1990andmplacudthe

previous common law offsnce of “Misprision of Felony” which was mads redundent -

by the same Jegislation, This iy an irportant onnszdamuon s some elements of the -
allogations maads in the fils pre-date this date,
Redacted at Commissioner’s dlrectwn
Howeveran .

axgument sould bs xaised that any pesson with khowledge of £ serious indictable
offencewould havs 3 continving obligation to dxscloseit to.the pulice, This would -

maeke anypmsacmﬁm problematic. - %

Cloarly the events of 1995 would come. within the ambﬁ oftho sectian. Thersisno— . .

v
"R .
24

cleer indjoation when Fathey Brien Lusas may luve taken the-sdmissions from.

MeAlinden (psstiming thisconld be ;mmn} thoujzh it appeath4hey were taken 19953,

Section 316(1) states; ’ T
“U'a person has cormitied a serious indictalle aﬁmw ami anolimr pemon who+
kntows or believes that the offence has beun committed andthatheor she has -+ +

$,0

‘tl.

information which might be af material avsistanck:duw secyring the apprehension of the -
¢

affender or the prosscution or conviciian of the offender for it falle without
reasonable excuse fo bring that informarion to the.attention afa member of the Po!ice' £

Foree or other appropriaté ayshority, that ariwr pm'an isflable to ivqarisonmenx
2 years.” . :

"The Section reguites proof of4 con)nnclivo elemants to.sahsfy jts threshold .
regiiirements, Those cloments include elements of actusaeus and mens roa, -t

1. Than another person has commified & serjont Jo offence;
2. "THeaccosed person knows or belisves ouch offénes. w&s committed and

3. 'The aceysed person has fnformation which might-be of: matexial assxstancc ity
securing the apprehnnsion, or the prosecution or convloﬁon of thaf other

+

petion, and
4, The aooused parson has failed to bying g suchmfofmuﬁan to the attention of 4 °
mambsr ofthaPoI:cc Foros or otlter appropnaté auﬁnbﬂty. "
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" To determins this firther clatification froni the alleged , ‘
determive when ths offences opcvrned and the naturs of allezations, Areviewofthe
- ;in 1995 would only

+ which carries & penalty of 7 yous,
. Xtwould soem that n sither basis the offences disclosed by,

’

"The frst fssu tha will equito consideration is the comission 6f a serfons indictables

. 6ffence, A serions indictable offenes 5 an offence that i punishable by fuprisonment.
of 5 yeats or moye o 1o, This s importent bevause the offences disclosed in 1995-
wenes higtorical, This relevant beeanso the Crimes Act has undergone 8 series of

" amendmsh isandthepmal&esandsecuans fons that were gpplicahle over the yesis have
chiamged. Tt could bo argned thist penalty that was applicsbly when the offence - -~ -

ocourred should ba used to determine whether it was a sexions indictable offence

'+ within thp incening of the seotion, Altemately if may bs argned that penslty

s tnonged person knew o belisved the offence ocoutred

applicabls at the fime the
shouldbo applied. . ,

sod viplims will b neceskary o

statements that were mags by 4k and AL
appear to discloso Yndecent Assantts upon a clifd undsr 16 yeavs of age. Prior to 14
July 1981 the applicable offencs woild be Sectlon J6 “lidécent Assqult of Female”
whioh cerried a penalfy of 6 years, Betwezn 17 July 1981 and 17 Morch 1991 fite
applicablo offencz wonld be.Secefion G “Saruul Assault Category 4. Indecent
Asxanlt® which carried & genelty of 6 yeans if the vietim was under the age of 16 yesars
and is vnder the suthority of that peeson. Aftcr 17 Marofi 1991 the spplicable offence
wonld be Secfion 6XM “Agpravared (Vietim umder 16 years) Indecent Assault”

"+ in 1995 wonld be a serions indictable offezices. |
Any prosecuticn would have to establich that the sconsed pagson knew ar believed

that an offencs had ocenened; This requires evidenoe of stats of mind, The contants of -

both AL @ AL s stetbaeats spesk from themselves

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

.. Afuuther vequirement s tho information would have t bo of matesial assistance. This
i an objective test and 8 clepr statement that 8 swmaiassaulthadomrmd wonld om

any aseessment meot this requirement.

Finallir thers must be a failive to tring this information tothe attention of a meniber
of & Polios Barce- or other appropriate anthority. The information became knoven in

" 1005 i the forum of statements abowt actus] events involving s commiskion of

MeAljnden. Itis not clear-whother the contents of the statements wers

.offences by
of the NSW Police Forca before they were forwarded to

+ ever brought to the attention :
, Theze is soms evidence thet some information in

Detestive Inspector Waddell
relation to MoAlinden was supplied to police in 1999 and 2003, This aspsct would

. require further investigation aud claxification., .
deration i tho xequirements of Section 316(4) which states™

. Anpther important consh ;
the approwval of the Attomey General nust given bafore a prosecution can be
chlling or vocation for this

commenced against i person of 8 preseribed profession,
7' ‘ - .
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- offence, The Crimes (Genem!a Regulation 2008 C’ians'e 0 p rescribas a member of
the clergy of any chuich or religlons denomination for the puipose of Seofion 316(4)

a8 prople practising relevant professions, calling or vocations. 1t is clsar that the

Attornoy General would have to sanoHion any prosesation against Redacted
. Bisliop Malons or other clergy identified in any investigation for an offencs pusnant -

1o Section 316,

. Insmnmatyitcouldbcsmdﬂmtthawdm uppenrtobasameevxdemeavanqblem
A . in1995concerning

rwelston tothe disclospresby. L _ 3
MoAlinden that mambars of the Catholic Chumhhavcconaaa!ed Bexiotss nffenees.

Qmaeismsuggcsﬁnnﬁumcoﬁhmhmwnpmomhmmmwfmber ’

offences copamitied by other priests which weve not brought to the attexition of the
NBW Polics Force. AR matiers require farther investigation, I any investipation
disoloses svidence whers it could be said 8. proparly instucted jory is likely th b
satisfied bayond & reasonsbls doubt then approval would havs to baobm!nedﬁtm the
Attorney Genoral bafore any proseoution cobld be commeneed,

 Public Inferest . ' .
Bowevorthe real qmﬁanﬂmhasto be decided is whether it is n the public interest

thut theze is nninvasugaunn into e xmatter ox afier an favestigation, assuming
sufficicnt evidencs it identified t establish an offenos against & member of the

CaﬂmncannnhforommlingasmwsoﬁﬁnoeandthaAWyGwmlappmma s

pmmmm,whe&amnﬁnﬂpmwadmgsmmm

GuldanacinmhﬁuntoﬂmmatwrmbafonudmﬂmNSWPoﬁchmwnhdmwal

policy. which bas adopted guidelines for “The decision o Proseonte” from the DPP as

mmnmdnmmcpubﬁcmtuwtwmdnmmommmmmhngﬁm '

The ﬁrs&tWo uonsidm:ms are whether there i sufﬁmmtadmxssible cwdencu
available and that there is & reasonablé prospect of securing & conviction. The third
considesation s whether or not.disaretinpary factors navmhclasa diotate that the

matler should not proceed in ths public intevest,

The tlﬁtdeousidcmhontakesmm actonnt 23 factors which are attrched. Thave
highlighted & number of thoss fuctors tht X fosl are important in meking & decision in

relation to whether or not this NSW Polios Foieo should expend its finite resources to |

vndertakes an investigation into this matier and if so assuming there is sumoient

. evidence whether it should fhstitute oriminal groceedings.

Discretionury Factors thet woiki Favour Proceeding

«  Tho serionsusis as opposed to thie triviality of the offence,
¢ © Whether the offenpe is of considerable general public concern.
'The necessity to maintain public confidence in such basio xnsuw&ans a5 the

Parliament and the Cowits,
The prevalence of the alleged offence and noed for dawnenoe. both personsl

and peneral,
.. Thc attituds of the vinum’s to the prosecuhan

4
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Discretionary Factors that would Favour Nof Pmoéedtng

_____ e . %ethcrcrmtthapmswnﬁonwauldbepemeivadasmnntezupmdummr
’ exnimple, by bringing the Jaw: fnto disreptbs,

Sp&maldmmmnoesﬂm!wmﬂdpmventafa&malﬁombemgmnducted .
The sfalensss of the alleged offence, O
‘The evailability ad eﬁmoyofanya!temnﬁvas mpmsnwlmn. .t
‘Ihelilmlyontonmeinthcevantofaﬁndingofgmu,kamgrcgmdtoms ' Lo
sentencing options available to the conrt. | .
. Wﬁatharo;'notﬂmpmowdmgsorﬂmconmqnenmofanmulung B
conviction would bs anduly barsh or oppressive. e . '

%odagteoofculpahﬂityoftheauogedoﬁ’endwmmmwﬂonmththa .

* % 9 g

.‘ L3

'Iﬁoaﬂogednfﬂmd&r’bantccadmandbmkgmmd . " s
The attitudo of the afleged victim. )
Anymﬁt!manto:liabﬂuyofaviwmnmmarmmonorbpﬂytocnminal I
compensation, repération or forfeitore if & proseoution is uadesteken, - . L
-+ %cthcrarnotthe.é.iﬁomoy@enml’sconsnntinmqnimdtopmmnte.

'megmdelinss also mﬁimmntadecisionwhetherornmopromdmnstnotba

\'"(,L t
N
. L .

. * o9

.'Uze race wligmn, sex, national origin, sobial qﬁhariau or political

()
+ . associations, activities or belicfs of the lleged offender or any other * . ‘
cance to the connission. ©, ..

persort involved (wiless they have special sig
ofthbpam‘axdarqﬁ%nce or should otherwiss Iakele im‘o aocamt P
objectively)

(f) - Personal feelings afthe prosecator cancem:‘agtﬁaa_ﬁ‘éwa,ﬂw alleged .

oifender.or a victing

L (i)  Possiblo political advantage ordmxdmntagﬁothegdmmw af omy - .

. politieal s group or individual; . vt t

Lo (iv) Thep of the decision on the pqr.fondl arpraﬁssmnal i .

' ’ dmummmofrkare responsible for the pmmcaﬁan or:oﬁzcnme

. invalved in is-conduct; or. .
v . Po.mble miedia ar comnmnity reaction f tkadeqsiom .

1t s recognised that the resamms' available for proxcmgmﬁnite und should not - .
be experded pursing inappropriate cases, Alternatives tppmacwian, mc!yding o oee,
ot o

diversionary procedures, should atwaym be considered, -+

T Jit should be sid at the owtset that there wonld Bs enormons mstlia and publio fnterest? -
in any investigation and/or@msccnuon The npws print stodes.fnthis flo age self- - '. .
evident of that, This arises bwnuse of fhe involvement-of the Catholio Chuwrchand 1.
more 55 beoanss fwo of the parson’s identified ao leadefs in that chutch, This of itself . .
reises issies of adventage andfor disadvantage to gronps, kmpaat upon the porsonal  +- PR
and professional clrcumstainces of those responsible for the proseontion and wide - -
snedia and commimity renction. These factors of themsolves ure not relevant,

- -’ ’ . Fd -. 543



‘offenders partionlatly should

1€

Commert on Factors Pavouking an havestigation/Prosecution. -

The conconling of offences relafifig to child sexual sssault is particalarly seridus .
whore. the offences are alleged to have bron committed by persons who ere ina
position of trast, There is & strong public interest that Hese makiers ase reported to the
police in g timely manner to ensvb they are properly dnd €aitly investigated, Delay, .
creates a forensio dizedvaniage to the investigainrs, Ganaval detertence sgainst.
petsans who fail 1o teport is an important factor, There is Yitile doubt that there is wide
genexel public concern about the Catholic Chuch covering up alfegations of sexval
sbuse by priests, This wonld arise beoanse it conld aliow the alleped offender to”
contitme fhelr dffonding behaviopr and the reputation of the church conld bs seen a5
having greater importance thad the rights of the victime; The ssrdoisness of the
ullegations is aggravated by the fact that police were confncting investigations tnfo -
the concealment of offences by another mamber of the churh sbont the seme time -
clear ovidenoe of the condnot of MeAlindsn was disclosed, It 2 also apparent that
some of thoge involved were well aware and conosmed that the matter couid be
referred to the polics. It now appears thet the victim's wonld strongly favanr and uge
an investigation and/or prosccution (o oootr. - .

Commént on Fretors Nof Bavouring an Investigation/Proserution.
The offencs is allaged to huve ocourred i 1995, Although it conld be seen a5

continiihg in nature thet is almost 15 years ago and oonld be seen as stale, The wide
.debato that wonld flow front auy proseoution conld

- media coverage and community : |
potentially prevedit.eny nlleged offender fom recoiving a fairtrial, Heving sogardtos. - -

the antecedents and position of the allbged offenders and the dirmstances *
sucounding the commission of the offence it is prabable thef any panelty imposed

wonld be-minimal, On the other hand ths sesulfing public seratiny of the alleged
1 they be-convicted having regard to their office oould be

szen g harsh and opprossive,
Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

‘Bishop Ml as o ga s

begun by Bishop Clarke, Bishop Clerke fn this sense had the anthority $o repart the”
matters to police, He is now deceased, It would appear-thet the manner in wiich the .
Catholic Cimrch deals with thess matters has sabstantially chenged since 1995, This
inclndes the “Zowands Healfng* process ind procedure, Bishop Malone’s co- .
pporation with Strike Force Georglana gnd his involvement in Zimmerman House,
The fuct alleged offendeirs were in fact actually taking steps to semove him from the
churoh could also be ssan a5 a mitigating faolor, Iuvestipating and proseouting
pewsons with this background and in these oiroiumatances oonld potentially bring the
Jaw itito disrepute. It also appears that the victim's sttitade fn 1999 was that the matter
shonid not be reporied to police. This obviously needs to be clarified. In these «

 ciroumstances an investigation andior prosecutior: conld be seen as harsh and

appressive, The faot that the victim's mny have been alfeady compensated by the

Catholio Choh and woudd havs not Yozt their enfitlement to criminal compensation

could also be relevant, The fact the Attoiney Generalhas to authories any proseeution
y.

is indicative of tiie cantion that mnst beunderiskan before one is copmenced, Finall

the availability of m alieraate to fhe criminl process via the “Towards Healing™'
pracess would mitigate against ombarking on this course of acffon.

10
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MC‘ommant '

A decision needs to be mads at an Exemntive Lovel abouthowﬂ:eNew Sonth Wales
Police Foroe respond to thege ellsgations s any decision wndertaken will undergo
close public scmﬁny Thsdeoisionwouldneed o be made at an eatly stage as itis .
Hkely Hhist duly bavestigtion and sibsoguent pirosecution voild coutly and protissted.
Tt would asist mmhng sn.informed decision that somepmhnunaxymauesﬁare

clarified with the principle complainants in thissatter,. AL &
yinoludi thdruﬂuﬂammpnrﬁngthsmatmwthapukwmm%md ‘

. whmﬂmoﬁ'mm byMcAlmdenommd.

'The opfions availeble ars;

1. Reiérﬁwﬂletoanappmpmtonmtofﬂw NSW Police Forep for a fisll
investigation and then peek Tegal ndvice it xelation to wisther there is
sufficient cvidencsfo insttvte orimingl pmaw&in,gs and if g0 place the mafter

bafm'eﬂxaAwomechnmlﬁ)rmﬂwwmm
Loy A to

2, Unduta!capxﬂmhmyenquﬁesvmhn &
Mmmabmmdmmmdmnmonabontwheﬁmﬂwmm
should be fidly favestigated.

3 Declinstoinvwﬁmﬁoﬂxcaﬁcguﬁonsoonﬂhodiuthisﬁh

RECOLWNDATION
Foswarded ibr the infarmation, and attention of the commnndar of Northern Region,

Signed

- Anthony Townsend

Inspesotor
Operations Maoager
Northem Region.

12 July 2010
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'NSW POLICE SERVICE
Newcastle City

- Terms of Reference

CASE TITLE: Cohceal Serious Offenc by Clergy Members
STRIKE FORCE: | S/F LANTLE

A

-You are hereby directed fo take command of a Strike Force code named S/F
LANTLE with the'following Terms of Reference! ~

- stemming from complaints made by ... %Le o/ K.

Detactlive Sergeant STEEL -

To:  Detestive Sergeant STEEL

Investigate allegations of concealing serlous offence by clergy formerly and
currently attachied to the Maltland Newcastle Diocese of the Catholic Church

.. _and Peter .
GOGARTY.

The following pefsonnel have been assigned to the Investigation:

Detective Senlor Qonstable Jason FRENEY
THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED » |§ »

ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF (ARLEME YorK

sioNED THE /5 DAY OFEh 77%9

Additional staff will be allocated as required upon request. ' Signed

THE INVESTIGATION WILL:
1. Be commanded by Detective Sergeant STEEL.

During the course of the invastigation all staff will report to Detective Sergeant
STEEL who will be accountable for all operational and administrative
decislons (l.e. deployment of staff, overtime, repoits, diaries etc).

2.

Be conducted in accordance with the Police Service ‘Code of Conduct and
Ethlcs’. Any information concerning corrupt andfor unethical conduct,
including contflicts of interest, whether involving your staff or others, will be
reported in writing immediately to the Detective Chief Inspector TAYLER,

2(

A
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5.

4. Utllise e@nle.f for informationfinteiligence/case mahagement purposes.

Utilise vehicle/s striotly In acoordance with the NSW Police Sarvice Handbook.

YOU WILL.

‘!. Ensure that Comlption Prevention risk management sfrategies, including

informant management practices, are es&ablfshed. effectively implemented
and documented, communicated clearly to staff members and continually
monitored and evaluafod. ldentified risks will be addressed Immediately and

: correcﬂve ar:ﬂon recorded.

Clearly communicam to all members of the !nvesﬂgation feam that when they
ldenﬂfy

(a) corrupt or improper conduct on the part of team members and/or

~ (b)imiproper associations between police, including former police, and

3.

4.

5

6.

7.

‘criminal's ~andfor persons of Inferest to the investiuaﬂon,

feam members are to Inmediatsly notify you In writing of that corrupt and/or
“improper conduct or assogiation. - You will immediate!y notify in writing - |-

Defective Sergeant _STEEL of that corrupt andfor improper conduct or
assoclation. - All action taken by you must be documented,

Ensure appropr!qte cohﬂdanﬂalliy is maintained.

Regularly report to Detective Chief Inspecor TAYLER by way of Situation
Report, Progress Report and verbally as required, Your first Progress Report
is due by 29 October 2010. Subsequent reports will be submitfed monthly and

will form the basls for a thonthly review of the investigation,

Address any positive and negative aspects of the Investigation in the monthly

_reports If urgency or Impact does ot require immediate notification to

Detective Chief inspector TAYLER.

Provide a comprehensive Operauonél Aééessment af the completion of.ydur

‘involvement in the investigation,

You are reqiuired to read and acknowledge that you understand this document
by signing hereunder. ’ ’

Signature. Signed
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%z ' _Newcastle City LAC
one ofo!ﬁlc? sexunl abuge and cover-up within the Maitiand Newonatle Dioosse of the Catholic

Raymond Tempos Stn
- Bl 0415201581

OUND: . I
MeALINDEN following allegations

T 1999 Datective Mark WATTERS and X investigated priest Denls

b B T thnt.ho bind sexuslly assanlted hor s & child, The Catholio Diooese disclosed that
mnmmwasbc!mﬂpbsinfmhnd aind we were glven an assusasoe to be nofified upon his
return, noredibly the ofuroh was not in contuct with MoALINDEN., We took the assurances on fuoe
value and swore o warratt for MoALINDEN's arrest, ' :

ames FEBETCHER and Desmond HARRIGAN,

In 2002 ¥ commanosd varelated investigations of priosts Ji !
Tn 2003 Linterviewad priest Vincent RYAN in Juriss Gaol regarding suspected links to FLETCHER,
HARRIGAN sud others alfeged to be involved withgaa‘dopgﬁni‘nﬂwmmx'm
Spau aftor commencing investigations I Ienmfd’;;nt Bishop Michael MALONE end Vioar Gensval Jamnos

HRS hed aforied FLETCHER to the police invastigation and disolosed tha identity of the slisged - -
vitim, This nepetively impaoted on the investigation and was reported to the ODPE for vonsideration of
charges For hindering  police investigation; fivwever it wes clected not to procesd, ‘

Bishop MALONE_ﬂwn refused & request by me to remove FLETCHER from his perigh or restrain bim -
from visiting sohnols, To defisncs of my reguest MALONE extended FLETCHER's parish to Include

both the Catholio High Schoof and Catholic Pdmery Scheol in Lochinvar,

1iater obtained statemonts from MALONE, SAUNDERS, HARRIGAN end priest William BURSTON.
ematkabls for their

Al had met with FLETCHER following the aliegations, All thoso statoments were £
author’s poor recolfention of ositical convensations snd smacked strongly of collusion and conceatmet,

Jt was intsnded fo exectte 8 geurch warcant i‘or pormogtaphio images on FLETCHER's presbyteu_;; )
however I learnt FLETCHER removed & quantity of homossxual poruographic videos and ropgazinss
before this conld kappen. X suspeoted this material vontained some imsges of young boys as mentiozed by
 viotim. Undoubtedly this happeasd directly as & result of MALONE and SAUNDERS' forewnrming.

1 was told by & soutse ffiat FUETCHER passed the mentioned poruogeaphy to prisst Dos HARBIGAN.
HARRIGAN was heavily intoxicated whest X confronted it in the presbytery at Reymond Termce. He
edmitted being given homosexusl pornographio megazines and vidsos by FLETCHER, bt denied it

contained illegat irapges of children. Fle clainted he owaed the items and had inadvertently left themin |
also said he had destroyed all thess flems tut could

give no plausible

- FLETCHER's presbytery. He

explanation why he decided to do so, .

THIS 18 THE ANNEXURE MARKED * €
- ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF ¢ &!SE:'M"Y /K
RO ()

SIGNED THIS /57 DAY OFvéZ/c&7'a‘ZOK3 -
. ! ’
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... Miofine! MALONE sbout that.”

. mayalso be under investigarion,

information. That yiun was later ostraized by

As the investigation progoessed 8 priest and nnn'approap;h me soparately fo provide statements aud,
her Ordar of St Joseph st Loohinvar for assisting police and
foroed to leawo, She fiex not retucned to the ohuech, The priest disolosed to me details of joner workinge

of the dinsers aud what he rafirred to g ‘the old boys elnb® of Hunter priosts and his suspiclons, He was
pivotal in having another viotim coms forwatd with critioal evidenos that was latér instrumental in

FLETCHER's ultisiite cariviction, -
“The assistance rendiéred by, this ‘good priest I to 8 soos of lashos betwvesi ki and senlor clstgy.
including Bishop MALONB This priest suffered considérable stregs from his treatment and was moved -
10 Sydiey. He hes singe eleoted to lonve the priesthood and retur to auother profession. X have remained
in oontaoct with both these individuals who ave highly cditloa! of the sllenve within the chureh concorning

- child wexual abuse,

Y was aware that Bichop Leo CLARK, and Prisst Patrick COTTER had bown intorviowed by polios some
years prior conommuing stiegged convealment of Vinesut RYAN's activities, Sufficlent evidence existod

" agatnst COTTER but ft was decided not to procsed purely on the basis of his age and heafth, k
. vndesstand that the evidenoe was-not in question,

Deteotive Aun JOY sud X slso spoks to.Leo CLARK thg my investigation, We predomiately

discussed FLETCHER and RYAN and hik possible knowledge of their activities, I thesi aiked abuut'
MoALINDEN wheo I stlll baficved to be overseas. (I Inter jeatned ho had alveady returnad to Australin
and was residing in & Catholic fucility nesr Pesth.) ¥ asked CLARK, “An alleged victim of Donls -
McALINDEN fins told vs that she befieves the church is aware of at least two othier alloped sexusl -
assinlt victims of this prisst, Do you heve any knowiedge of that?” He said, “No, You would heve to as¥c

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

Y was beooming distubed by the nurber of priests in e region elieged to have been invilved in soxuatly

sbusing olilidren. They were all in adjoining parishes and giving one anothar support, Chis was
. in tvestigations and potentially conosaling thelr nowledge of

compounded by senfor olesgy Interforing .
crimes and admonishing those prepaved to speak ont. All of this cauged me considerable concem,

PH Intellipencs Reports for dissemination to State

L recorded most ofthw in&umaﬁohinanumﬁer of CO; ¢ !
ing conoam that a paedophile ring possibly existed

' Crime Command. I also forwarded fwo reports exgressi .
a ’ Hpated, X huve never heen contacted in respsat to

jin the Maitland Newoastle Diooese and should be inves :
NP3 TomBRENNAN, (D4

‘my xeports. Since that fime Maitiand Newbastle Priests |
; ¥ have also been charged with ohild sex offenves. Y understand that othors

and' NPT

Xn 2003-4 I also forwarded u series of reports gnd complafats fo Aun BARWICK, of the NSW
Ombudsmen's Office whioh condusted an investigation, I have been told their raport was oritical of the
ohncoh but the findings cannot be made public. Nevertheless this provess finally saw FLETCHER stood

down by the church and prevented from accessing sohools.
) . 3
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In Inte 2005 X'was sdvised by the Catholio Church thqf Denis MoALINDEN was ufﬁﬁnﬂyﬂt in & Catholic
Retiretnont Home in Sublaco, Perth. X mnde faguicies regarding his possible extradition but loacnt be ‘was
not &bl to travel and he died two weeks Iater. Despite the ohurch kisowing MoALINDEN’s whereabonts

for some time X was not informed wntil his death was fmminent.

T:.
Banier this year Joanne MeCARTHY of the Newcastle Herald contasted me, She indicated & woman;
N 4} had oonfided in her slleptions of belng sexunlly ssseulied in the 1960's by Catho¥ic
Prest Donis MoALINDEN,  AD 1 allsgedlyhmd knowlsdrs of 8 number of othier women who
hiad sleo been sexirally assaulted including > cy P~ :

Although X biad siever met With . ... P{j 1 had conts avross her name fn 2003-4 when
investigating FLBTCHER. {westold. ~ AD  wassclustant to speak to polics as her knowledge

;\_wf P tho only polics oftiver sho wonld speslc vith as she had appatently spoke to victis of paedoptils priests
: end their femiliss with whom X have dealt with, I agread to meet with” RY '

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

Lo

Mz* isoneof] Redacted er of doguments sud &
statement :mﬂining MoALINDEN sexuslly shusing her sad- N o P ANV g»:»"(
. A+ heve also beon sexually ebused by McALINDEN and fave never got over the traninag,

Do stilt feels guilty 2t not being sble to protest anand AV | _

She provided me with a nimb
AL
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Doouments in passéssinn ofl. ..

During my servioe I have had |
children ere the most abhorrent and abure of

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

Al and the statement of.. -mf’\“:f . . confirm without 2
' viotis, Ho lmew of the

doubt that retired Bishop Loo CLARE. know of rnumber of MoALINDEN
varioue clergy

serious naturs of the sbuse. He also kney that viotims had compleined of their suffering to

undor his direot sipervision, When Detective JOY and I atked, '
“4n alleged victim of Denis MeALINDEN has told us thal she belicves the church is aware of at

Jeasst two other alleged sexiol assault viotins of this priest. Do you have any fnowledge of hat??

He sid, “No, You would have to ask Michael MALONE about rha(.” ~

Clearly he told us & blatant i and conoealed the names of vistins known to the shurch. By doing 5o ke

conoealed orimes that MoALYNDEN committed and his admisslons of sbuge. Worse ghill ks $ho fact that

CLARK knew MALINDEN was still at farge and had returned ¢o Australia with the potential to

contiane eommitting his crimes. ‘

b to apsaktc;hundreds of victims of sexual

ansanlt, Al of them are

disturbing. Sexuel assaults of childron by the olergy s
To condesl such & orias is akin to condoning that bebaviour. ¥ do not‘bahevs such

amongst the worst,
be forgiven by the law.

conduct can ever, or should ever
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Yo,

SV VN

~ ofthe situnfinn aad buggerised the boy sgein that night, This sam

X have ssen the pain of the viotims of ohild sexual ai_msé Within the Churoh, I have vis:tcd victhosin

paychintric institutions and seen the damage it Has oaused thelr Bailies, Is :

‘ . Lpoks to a member ofthe
Neweastle ODPP who broke dows crying and wes unsbls to continus reading & viefim's statement,
apologising to me when she requested to be ramoved fro fhie Bitse, S )
¥ took anotfier sfatement from o mother who wa unaware of years of sexusl abuse her son wag suftering
eomager he oame home fn a dnmken stupor, When he sttempted to

at the heade of her family priest, A5 ¢
soreamed hyatoriaally trfing to faks the weight of his bendiag:

g himself in the Samily bamn his mother
own, Y desperation the fwily calied their priest for the boy to

legs untit gnuﬂfer son svtived 1o out him d
atey overnight in his preshytery with the aim of counseliing hin when sobered. Thls prisst tonk advantape
o piriest, Sames FLETCHER 1s one of

thoss whon. fellow olerpy went to sueh extraondinaty Jongths to proteot,

Regﬁsals are auother distpatéﬁ:l,asp sot of sexal abuse within the chutc;h. Soms hrve reported to me
having had thelr oars damaged and epps thrown at their homes following guilty vendicts after a family

wmember disclosed abuse. Most victims® familiss are devout Cathalics who are sunounded by filends unell

someone comss forvard with allegations of abuge, The family is ostreolsed within their community and
pactiouludy ut church. Thay ars no Iongsr spolosti to and mads to feal unwelcome, They have backs
blataatly tumed on them until they no longer atiend, Most believa this 15 silantly condoned by other
priests and perpetuates the silance of abuse in fear of apsaking out,’ '

 RECONMMENDATION:

I befiove there is sufficlent evidense to conduct 2 full and comprehensive investigation inte the conduct of
the Miitland Nowpastle Diooess of the Catholic Clmrch, There i more than enough evidenoe to put
before the Attorney General nader gention 316 of the Crimes Aot to progeonte & xinmber of clesgy based

on evidencs slroady oited, I strongly believe that farther invastigntion will only enhadoe suok a briefand

possibly disclose other offences and or offenden,

AT revesled thatin the 1950° she glsa told the ohurch of hor abuse but nothing was done
and the polics were not. told until she decided to do so herself, Sadly A died In 2007 afier years
of counselling and psyehiateic trontment resulting from hey abuse, Hor hushand @ D spoks to e this
yeqe gind i more. Htan prepared to assist with any polics inguiry as the fillure of the ohurchto:act has
improted negatively on the lives of hig entire family. The damnge dons by such dbuse and concerlment is
enormous. The passage of time should never praciude the New Sonth Wales Polics Forpe from -

protesting these families and bring persons to justics for such erites, Fwe fail to investigate and
prosecute such sonduct the potential for it to contiaue remains unsltered.

Over more then-a decade of investigating membess of the Mitland Newoastle clergy ¥ bave built up an -
exeallent knowlsdge buse, I also have an extensive natwark of contasts within and outeide the ofiroh, X
Bave also bulltp & repntagion and tryst smong viotims and thelr familles as evidenced by .
AT sapproach to speale with sne. Xhave spoken to Sister Peuls REDGROVE who hasalso
indioated her preparedness to spaak with sio and provide o statement of her knowledge. I remaln

ohjective but pagsionate fo assist with any inguiry or investigetion.
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* In view of the numbey ofpnasts chargad over the past devade within the Mattlend Newoastle Diooese X
s requesting contideration be given to the establishment of a task foroe to undextake & full ﬁtvesﬁg;atiom
T submitted simi!ar reptnts in 2004 only to ses more osses of wbuse disolosed sincs that fime, Myown
‘experietioas- cnup!cﬂ with reoent evidence strongly indicates thet pasdophifia by ¢his elérgy i€ widespread

in the Hunter and iz bemg concealed by oxperienced and senior steff within the diocese. Without )

intervention these mmes are likely 1o continne,
In order to protect viotions and put & stop to these ongoing orimes I mxpwmxuy sk that this request be
- given fvourabls consideration. -~ .

Signed

" Pefer £ FOX,
bheotiveChy fInspector

Pmt Sﬁephens Command

Port Stephens Commander. 7% %W/ £ C‘?‘ W
e, e /,,u,,,,@,,m%ww i

AN Tk plams. Ao 5 7

-, Operations Maneger Northem Region 8/ foo | .
Mewcoatle LAC hawe. aon mumthap MMWGQMW JLhod
G o RO g& %

+ -

plodong, Redacted cued.
F‘b}c’oa &WP&Q_ . &

1 I CommandarNorﬂm:l}sgm Tpan G A : %»
A A )&Wh Signed
/57V "—’V‘i‘:"”é ok 9/ ool & .wa?et A’Ewrw‘d
il Y
d? Y Mﬁﬁ%f-s “’:ém ot . W

Dt
;(Méﬁaﬁzféq% etz /ﬂgtgned ;5%' e
. o
/éﬂqﬂ’ Commander et Slg C_héﬁ% h_f\c Signed .
focked T ‘\M Aforvesd. Cf Lryp Fon a2 | e
%5 Comm&nde' K)&uwsﬂe Ci’ra LAC Puashos -
&ﬁuuq- v aiils /NP P ”/WW%‘E
: - Signed
Waype LgHumphrey '25:,\»[; /1,

Dt lef !nspan&?&/
- Grimerianager-
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. NSW Poioe
INVES'I'IGATOR'S NOTE
Investigation: 8/F LANTLE '
Title of Hofs: Caee Conference In refation to §/F LANTLE
Nah*atm:

At 12.25pm on Thureday 2 Pateinbar 2010, & msaung was held at Wamtah Pofios Slatlon in
- rellation to 8/F LANTLE, Olficers presant wore; .

* Supt, ercum .
»  8upt, HAGGETT ‘ ' e
¢ DOITAYLER

« DLEOX

e Dal. Sgt. STEEL

s, Det.Sen. Con, FRENEY

_+  Dot. Sen. Syt. QUINN

Dofovlive Inspector PARKER {Norther Reglon) anivad midway through the masting,

Superintendent MITGHELL aullined that Neworstie Cily LAC has caniage of investigations
relatingto A A and GOGERTY, Thiswas at the deotion of the Reglon
Commarder. Mr M(TGHEL.L identified that the lnvastipations presanted a high laved of risk to the
organization and needed to ha maneged wall. He acknowledget that Datective inspactor FOX

had a strong baokgrountd i relation fo the nature of the complainis, and thatfor the ivestigation
team to perform theirfunclion, K was esaentlal thet he distloss all relevant Information to the
inspector FOX Indicatod that he had compiied all relevant documents hsld by him, but had
"~ mistakanty left them behind, He disaled that he had no problem disolosing information held by
him fo $he ivestipation team, Ha Indicated thet he would meke arrangements for the dosuments
1o be presenied to the Investigalion tsam. He indicated that ths information aveliable wonld : .
indicaie thal the clergy abuse/cover up is widespraad and that there Is a need for a broad ranging
tack foroe {0 bo astablished to nvestigats it. He Indiosted that he had t‘enenﬂy documented this

*Inamport to the Reg!on Commandsr. *

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED = 3/ -
ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF CAEL&NE \ﬁ’zk

SIGNED THS /S DAY OF Wyo?a/ 5

Signed
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In otier to-oonirol confidentiafly i refation t the invextigafion, Supt. MITOHELL. indloatad that
nobody was {o speak 1o the media (inoluding Joanne MCOARTHY) without his knowlerdge, Mr
MITGHELL indlated thet n the event potioe ars concted by MOGARTHY, e i o bia

advised.

inspsotor FOX indioated that In addlion o his knowledge.of he A ovdl AL loases, fie

had inforviewsd another lady named AT . FOXhdiostedfhal AT hadionly
wanted (o deal with him, She Is a violim and a wiiness and has Infarmation dalling bavk (o the

10605 about offanding behavinur by high rankiay mermbars of the Gatholls Chirch including -

- RECTED HART, CLARKE and LUGAS. He indloatsd thaf she was from an tler sanotum of th

Churoh and had besn privy to & lot of conversations. She Is bosm in 1651 and was {en when
affanvap goourred against her. Ha Indioatad that she was vary fraglle,

Inspagtor FOX afso indisaled he hed siatoment fror & Mike STILIWELL who was & teactier at
Merriwa, | ' , ‘

tnspector FOX indicated that ke hiad begun obialing a shatementfiom’ ~ AK, who -
‘resides fn meﬁsiapd. He Indicated that a loose arrangoment had besn mada to completa that
statementwhen . Al ! retursad to the Nawonsdle arez over tha Clulstmas break.

nspecior FOX indloated that he had nlerviswad Leo GLARKE afier his retirerent, primerly
rafation {0 his nvestigations concaming FLETOHER aftd RYAN, He did however spoak with
OLARKIE about MCALINDEN, Ha balloves fhat CLARKE dallberately Tlad to him when CLARKE

advisgd bl that he knew of no othar noldents Involving MCALINDEN,

Inspector FOX indloated that he had come info the investigations on and off ovar the years. He
indicated that in 2004 ha submitted two repors to SCC oalling for a far rerching faveslipation of
he incldent. He had als» submitied & number of Informalion reports, He ndoated that he had
informants in the form of & former priest and sister. He Indicated thet he had no doubts that there

was ooflusion fn the Church,
Dot. nsp. PARKER srrivad at this stage of the mesting. .

insp. FOX indicated that dus to the soale.of the investigation ftwas impetative that & task forme

was asiablished.
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_ Terms of Roference, the L.A.C. wauld need to identlfy why,

Bupt. MITCHEL Indioated that there was & need for LAC Investigetors fo collate avaflable
information ot this stage in order ta allow further assazsmonts fo be mede.

insp. PARKER indioaled that the Reglon Commendey's firm visw that the file was to remain with
‘tha LAC. Itwasa mauar for the LAC 1o collate the Informafion and presant thet to 8.C.C. If that

was appmpﬁalaa lnsp. PARKER Ihdioatsd that i the ifosmation gathered went hoyond e

Insp. FOX outlined thet the hformation glvanby .~ A “disclozes ofher wiltiesses and
gotential wilnssses. He relteratad hls eatfier viaw that & task forop neads to be pursued,

The mesting was conaluliad at this polt and Supt. HAGRETT and (nsp. FOX daparfed.

Inspsotor TOWNSEND arrtvea’ at s fime and was brisfed by Sgt STEEL. Present for s
frisfing ware:

3 Supt MII‘CHELL
~ »  DCI'TAYLER

. lnsp. PARKER

*  Insp, TOWNSEND

« Dot Sgt. STEEL
»  Det. Sen. Gonst, FRENEY

* Del. Son, Spt. QUINN

Det. Sgt. STEEL indicated that she had spoken with Helen KEEVERS earfler that moming.
- KEBVERS was the Manager of Zimmernman House forad yaais. She indloated that she had &
high laval of knowletige about MOALINDEN'S offending and other priests and viclims. She
indloated that she has seen numeraus oitival documents ouflining such Gondaot, .

Sho Indioated that the most eruclal documantalion hatt been forwarded by Zimmsrmean House to

the Cathollc Church's insurance body. She made reforente 1o & dosument aulhtied by
Monsignor COTTER whera he Indleated that it was fortunale that MCALINDEN'S offending was
on ch!!dran and not edulis and females.. She also indloated that MCALINDEN had engaped | ln a

cotirse of conduot regulary used by Catholle Prests whete ohfidran were taken swimming in
‘dasp water so fhat they would need to hold onto the prest for assistance.
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- STEEL oullinect the ‘Encompass’ program that was sel u) by Archbizhop PELL to freat priasts
who hava problems (primely ehild abuse); ‘The program wmainieinad fles ouummg the problem

 hahavioure and Identilisd fréatment planls; KEEVERS ldiositad thist PELL hieid Glosed the

program down without notice, She indivated that the filos relating to the pmgmm hedbeen

movat by a man known to herforsbraga.

. STEEL indlonted that senfor clergy movad MCALINDEN to P, NG, fora period after il oﬁandlng
‘ ~behav!ourwaa dlscovamﬂ :

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

Other Sanlor Clergy (BURSTONIHART and wGAS) wate Involvad in cover ups. |

 KEEVERS told STEEL that polise would only got ane ohanos ala esarch warant haoause she ls
cartaln that Church meimbere would dastmy domuments.

Stpl, MITCHELL indicated that the Issue for the L.A.C. Is the scope of (he im{asugaﬁon.
inspaclor TOWNSEND agresd that the acopa of the investigation had greatly broadened sihos {t

" was fiist allooated to the LAC, itwas agreed that the foflowing would ogour:

1. Inspactor PARKER would contact insp. JACOBS of 8.G.G. to Inviie an Investigator(s)
from Sex Crimes o atiend a dobilst to be beld with KEEVERS,
2, Dat, Bpt. STEEL fo aontiuctthe debiref In the wask onmmenoing & Dapember 2040,
3. Dat, gl STEEL fo oofiuto all Information avaliable o date afiar the debrief and fsmulate
a summary document {o be forwarded o 8.6,C. for fhelr consideralion as to whether or

not the {nvestigalion would it thelr charter,

Meeling Conludad 1.15pm
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Prapared By:
Replistared Nao:

Deleotive Sanlor Sergeant Justin Patick Quinn

. 20028
81202010
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From:  Wayne Humphrey/19634/5tafi/NSWrolice
Yor - Charles Haggett/19499/Stalf/NSWPAllce @NSWPollce
ooy Anthony Townsend/20978/Stafi/NSWoolico@NSWPollce, Kisren
Steel{26458/StalfNSWPollce NSWPolie, Justin '
- Quihn/26028/5taltNEWPulice@NEWPalice, Fay
e T Dimn/10002/5taf/NSWPOIIGAQNSWRLIGS, Max
- Mitchell/19785/Stafi/NSWPolica@NSWPollce, Brad
Tayler/21627/5tfi/NSWPollce @NEWPolice

3¢
Paga 1 681

P

t

Pates - Wednesday, October 13, 2010 01:18PM
subject: Re stike Farce Lantie

Dear Commander Haggett,

kw A8 par our conversation regarding SF Lantle (tha' invast|
members of the Catholic clergy) I would ask for the following to acour,

;

igation Into the afleged covertp by

Detactiva Chief Inspector Fox has mltiatéd contact with Detective Sergeant Stee! (OIC) of the
Shiike Force, DL Fox har indioated that he has pogsession of a file In regaids to this matter

and other documentary and anietdotal evidence. An examination of tviny Indicates a file
originated at State Crime Commend, was sent to Central Hunter and then ultimately tu DCE-
Fox. That file and eny assoctated documentation shiould be coflected and hand dellvered to

. Petechive Afinspecior Quinn, Crime Manager Neweastle City LAC a5 sbon as poasible.

DT Fox shauld be advised that he will be contacted by DS Steele In due course regarding
information pertaining to this iwvestigation, DCI Fox should not inltiate contact with DS
Steele directly, all contact should be through the Crime Manaper at Newcastle City LAC,

I probabfy don’t nead to sesaind el reciplents of this emall that this engulry hes been subject:
of much media literest (Commander Hagpett. you might aiso make. the following very cleur ko
DL Fox please) I is my visw that whilst this investipation rests with Newcastle Oty LAC
then this command wilt be responstble for the overall management of the investipation, the

investigative strategies and directiohs and any relevant mein stiategy.

3

; X thank you alt for your assistance in this matier,
ind regards .

Wayne D. Humphrey
AfCommander
" Newvastie City LAC

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * |«

ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF CRLeplE Z OIQK

Y,
SIGNED THIS /) DAY 0F£64/7
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: :

" commence an investigation,

a

MEW SOUTH WALES POLICE FORCE
NEWCASTLE CITY LAC : :
. Ne%vmﬂeC&yI.onalAreaWd .
' Wenntah Polioe Station
90 Foyriet Birect
| WARATAEL NSW 2230
Phone; (02) 49266539
 Bagle Net@050
Reox (02) 5256511
MMﬂm;@gﬂg@memm '
. 18Apdl, 2011 -
" Referancet
| | HIGHLY PROTECTED
Assistant Commissioner YORK APM |
Northern Region commander
Current status - Steike Force Lantle - Rivestigation into activities of members of
fhe Catholic Church, o 2
. ® .* ) &
Snikeﬂomg[éﬁﬁemsprmﬂgawdmhwesﬁgaw anal!zgaﬁohtimsenior :
by members of the

membars of the Catholic Church concealed serious offences
Catholic clergy in New South Wales during the period 1985 - 1999,

Sirike Foxce Lantle conurenced as per e@gle.d holdings on the 12 October, 2010,
Atthat stege it was appavent that inquiiries were to take the form of review,
assessraent of cusyent holdings and inftal inquiries to.determine whether or not
the matiex shoudd pfocesd. 3 TThere had cleatly. been i peviod prior to the
commencement of this Strike Force where numerous commands had Inowledge
oftheaﬂegaﬁanandhadaeenﬁtﬁuneaspnsunknmtoment!itisﬁmenotbo
Itappears that Lake Manquarie LAC wete aware,

Iam also aware that Central Hunter LAC was at time in receipt of some form of
cotrespondence which was forwarded to Detecttve Chief inspector FOX at Port
Siéphens Local Area Command. Ultimately the decision was made for

. . ‘
. Newecastle City LAC to have carringo of the ffrvestigation,

peotor Townsend deted 12 July, 2010 with subsequent wiiten direction of Asslstant
' 1

! Ropost of T
Comrafssioner Yorik 1/9/10,

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * [~ =

e mere,
v

3

ANNEXED TO BTATEMENT OF CARLEME Yepy

] SIGNED THIS. /D" DAY OF £ A g0ty NS

Signed
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The matter was assighed i
with Delsctive Chiaf Inspector TA'

- poinf), :
appmval,amd.iniﬁgt:eeon{actm& the vietm .,

: mmﬁmmﬁmwnmwsmgeantsmm;w
officer in chaxge, YILER as investigative
supervigor, Defective Seniox Constable ERRENY was assigned to assist Detective

. Sergeant STRELE,
'eauntSTBELBaommaueedénquiriw hwlads‘ng:izeeﬁnngmlm ofthe
McCarthy from the Newrcastle

* iotims, State Crinne' Coianiand plaf, and 1/5 McC
orted off sick and is nokexpecied fo return 10

Flerald, Sergeant STBELE then-fep
duty, Similady, De veqzﬁefmapmmmwmdp&mmmzom
and §s in the midst of medical discharge. - K :

Detective Sexgeant -
investigation fo this date. Deteotive Savgeant
thequumthoi&i’ﬂgs (whinhﬁsanklywweabymmﬁy
debwﬁnemdpmpMminVesﬁgaﬁmplan:zdmbmﬁMplanﬁor

s s hed veriten o DETTAYLER
be spoken to until the new

ctim was problesoatic
Fox’ who she had

The contack with the vi

mfﬁelsnacmbermomﬁngahe‘didmtmn&m

ymandthenbhewouiﬁdﬂygi%’hersmmmﬁto'Pm

’matonoe’and{elf:vexycomfor[aﬁeﬁﬁx.-

By this time DLX TAYLER was on sick feportand I snftiated telephone.contact

with.., Pl reaﬂlﬁngmamaeﬁngwﬂhbem&vesatgéantm
ositive with a view to fuvther

dePIQymmtmﬁc&démrleZforﬂxe‘ )

s ARGl 2010 (aponretnsn from: R comiuenced

Openation Mooto dep _
mmenewmaeaeymc”mmnagw(fnwﬁgnﬂom :
Strike Fopee Lantle.

pnsiﬁmcameﬁxeassmmdrolqofmpervisorfor

The contimuing conduck of Steike Force Y. sl somnaing, witll divected otherwise,

the responsibility of fhis Cammand, Asmdxﬁe-amwmv;esﬁ@ﬁonplan

(FIGHLY PROTECIED) articulaten a professiondl aud analytical approach fo

ﬁﬁsmwar,mdudhg:ohwtparamem mmwamwt : -
RENACTED

e i pma
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Dotective Sergeant LITTLE will be faken off ine froz geners! Y inguiries upon

his imminent return from annunl leave with a mandate fo completa this -

 investigation to the point where legal advising can ba sought.
 There ave impacting factors on the conduct of his investigation that ate dealt
plan

with arider separate papers. Thoss aside, the attached investigation _ '
exntions thint e t be taler fifo accint vhilst:

- artculakes the steategicconsid

“e fgvestigation continues,

Signeq
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. s Forwardad by Cuifens Yori/ 1 8905/StHNEWROlcs on 18/11/2012 08:02

Date:  28/03/2012 12:43

3¢

{in Archive} Fo: NP " o ' . |
Carlone York to: chapitra oo 3112012 002
This message is being viewad In an archive. : .

From:  Garane York/iBSRG/StafNEWPolkcs
Toi  John GralloniZS380/SamNSWRolce @NEWPolice

Date:  20/03R2012 18:04

Suljeet:.  Re! NP Tl

) Johny

' fRead the responise

Happy with that short end to the point -
Cailene

- Assistant Conimlssloner ' : .
" ‘Noriarn Region ' g
NSW Police Force o

From: John Gralton
To: Catlene York

Co:

....-_...uzei 0._.....w [

Subject: Ret NP

Hi Carlene - thoughts on this response fo Peter? {'ve not yet sentit.

Regards, - ‘ a
gerd . : - THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * '
SO, ke ———— ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF- CARLENE Yok K.
- BIGNED THIS /53"“k DAY OFEbcney DO
Pefer, -
Signed

In responsa to the specfic fssuss you rafse (highlightad in red):

ave sought information will dest with other police
assist in the criminal prosecution of sextta

. it is highly unlikely the persons with whom I i
1 am seeking permission before |

1.

(| can elaborate on this if raguired) The Information may
assault offences on children by = rmember of the Catholic Clergy but
take this further. Am I alfowed to conduct more Inqulres for DASgE FABER?

Plaase contact Det Inspector Parker in relation to this Issus as he s oversighting Strike Force Lanlle,

R64



. In 2010 | made submlsslons to Investigate paedo

which relates 1o tha lnvestigation, He should be in a position to guide you In relation to who is best to

‘respond.

2. Al thediraoctions given to me by br MITCHELL stll in force & Ifsa for witat period?

Yes, untll fifted te directions femain in place.

. 8. " Amlyetablaio be tald the reason for those directions?

From Newcastle LAC's perspective the investigation is highly protected and wilt bz untll finglised.

Repards;

John Qralton
Commander

Newcastie Clty '

From: ° Carlene York/1B985/StafiNSWPolice .
To: Petar Fox/18127/51aff/NSWrolice @NSWPollce, John , :
%IMBOISQWNSWOIIBB@NSWPOKM, fan Mather/21728/StafiiNSWPolice @NSWPolice
Co;  Cralg Rao/22212/5EHNSWPolica@NEWPolice . )

Date:  26/03{2012 1850

Subject: Re: NP Trell

Peter ‘
inote | have been copied in to the email, | will be Isaving it o Superintendent Gralton to deal with in

_ the first Instence

Regawds
Catlene York
Aselsiant Commissloner

Notthem Reglon
NSW Polioe Force

From: Peter Fox
Tor John Gralton; lan Mather

G Carlene York; Craig Rae

Date:  26/03/2012 15:67 ZE10
Subjectt NP Trall

phile activiy by the c:amol‘i!% Chum&:[ gg{&gﬂ_‘g& E]'w;as't
rosecutions & approaches to me by victims throlgh a newspaper reporter Joanne: .
gbtainad stateme%:s hefors being a\yv'are of inquides at Newcaslle. | confacted Investigatots there &
was then directad by Superintendent MITCHELL to surrender all the dqcumantat{on { hed, including
victim statements, cease any involvement in church pasdophilie investigations oF dealings with
viclims. | was also diracted o not contact Joanne MoOARTHY & report any contact with her
immediately. | was further directed to hiend over a separate norerefated ministerat file senflome asa
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restlt of my pastinvestigations Into pasdophilia in the Cathblic Charch,

Comp!yiﬁg_vdm my directions | am reporting § was nbntﬁctgd today by Det Sgt Kiisly FABER
NF | which s cumenily underway. Lwas

requesiing | assist In conneclion with the tell of F .
asked If 1 could obtaln a photograph of Fr James FLETCHER from ebout 1980, | was alsae asked to
ascartaln the whereaboutt of Fr FLETCHER P  around that time & if they had access

‘Camphelf's Hill Church at Maitiand or any sssocranon between them.

| spoke to persons (But not Joanne McCARTHER) In éonﬁdaﬁue who are assising, | may have further

contact to secure photopraphs & other Information. A number of thoke porsons are In contact with Ms
MeCARTHER, ong of fhem mentioned bsing awére { was not periitled to spepk with McCARTHER. 1

did not disouss this further other thay say that was comect. » _
Since Mr MITCHELL Iz no fongerin Notth Region & the 3 polics assigned the Investigatlon reported

off sick sfter my direction | have not been told what if anything bies octuned with the niatter,

1. Itis highly unlikely the persons with whom | have sought Informetion will deal with other police
assist In the criminel prosecution of

{i can elaborate on this i required) The informetion may .
sexual assault offerioss on children by a member of the Cathollc Glergy but | am sesking permisslon
bofora take this further, Am ! elfowed o conduct more lnguires for D/Sgt FABER?

2. . Amralithe diracﬁonshlven'to me by Mr MITGHELL stil in force & if so for what period?

3. Amiyetabls to be told the reason for those directions? '

Peter Fox
Detedtive Chief Inspactor

Crime Maneger
Part Stephens LAC
Redacted
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.....

: John Gtatton-80/03!2012 16:36:43~Peter, (oo AING smxm:. Df Parker and Sgt McDanald asreg..

From; JohneraiwnmsainfStaffINSWPauca

ro. ; Pa:erFome1awstamawpo1rm@usuipaxma
ReDonsldi2656R5/SNEWRalica@NEWPline, Graent

Gnhiislle
Pa:kermGBZIStaMNSWPoIhm@NSWPOHeB. DaMd
Swills{6580/51iTNSWPollea@NBWPollos, §

Malherc'z‘!728!SMNSVVP01IGS@NSWPaIIca, Onaig Raefaaatzimamwwm@uswmue
Date:  30/0Rf}EN1D 1580 .
Subjact: Re: NV Twll

(cc: NNO éwllks. i Parker antd Spt MeDonald as requested by Ac Yoik & otfers innludad in orimnal

amall from you) . )
in msponse fathe specmc issies you raise (whtch { have hfghlighted in redj:
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1. ltlshm[srunﬂkelmepgrsanwﬂmwhdmlhaveeaughthnfonnat(ouwilldea:wlm othar polioe
ay asslatin the eriming] prosaculion of sextiat

" (fonn elaboral on this f regliec) Th inform i 1. ;
plic Cleigy but | and sesking pemnlsslon before 1 -

assault offenoes on ohiidren by a member of e Cath
ras forD/Syt FABER?.

ke this further, At | allowad to canduiol mors laqul

PatitSi in félallon to thib lssus as hals oversighling Stiks Forse Lantle

" Pleage’oonteot Det Inspiéitar ¢
alfon. He should beih a posttion to gulde you In relation to who Is hust:to

wiloh relates to flis Invastiy
 teppand, )
2 Arealltho diections given to me by br MITCHELL st th fae & o for what perfody

' Yes, uﬁm Wiel the direction tenvilns In place.

5. . Amlystabletobs told the reason for tuse directions?

The Investigalion is hghly brotected end wil bo unl fnallses, :
you had that may wiate (o investigations that

Further, I'm advised irau ware to pravide dosuments that
that when speaking with Dat lnspator

" weve unidervay ot Newcastle, Ouuld you plense disouss

Parker: ) '
Regards,, - . - I " .
John Gralfon T

Commander
Neweastle Glty
Pelel Fox—-26/08/2012 1667221 2040 | tatie submlsslons o nvestigats phadophile activity by ...

-

4.

'
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THIS 1S THE ANNEXURE MARKED
ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF A

[ L OV YOPIY

B R L —— o '
. . 4

Tor  John Grallon/25860/StufINSWRLlce
Dale:  24R89/2012 45:10
Subject:  Re: Fw: Leller 16 Pater Fox

John ' o . : ' :
Thanks for the uptate, | agree that we should not forward the letter. 1 deept the copversation with Dat
Clinspector Fox, that he has been requestad previously for any furthar Information {o be provided,
although not oleer fiom the summary of the latest conversalion whether he has any further Information

1o add, . .
In light of the need to ensute the officers welfare is addresssd and his statement that his Doctor
advises agalnst further contact a flle note should be made by Dot Sgt Little to the effact that Mr Fox

provided verbal confirmalion.that o further Information fs to be provided, ,
As a result of this line of inqulry not providing any further evidence we should awalt the DPP advice, -

regurds

‘Carlene York

From:  John Grallon/25860/51aRNSWPollca .
To:  Carlene York/{8995/StaliNSWRollca@NSWPollce .
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Oaler  24/00/2092 15:01 '
Subject: Pz Lelterio Peter Fox

4

Good aftsmoon Carlens,
RE - Letiar to Ghief Inspsolor Fox conceming media reports (17/8/2012) that he has ‘explasive
information’ fn relation 1o child sexual abuss by clergy. . :

| spoke to Insp Kenie Lewls {s=e below emall). 'Kerde indlcated that Peter Fox was adamant that he
and ke did not want to reopive nything elsa fommeor . -

hed provided all that he knew previon ]
n&ons elss for thal matter, He added that he did not wish to speek or communieate with snyone
Ithin the NSWPF reparding any complaint matier efther as a subject offioer of wiiness.on his doctor's

a8
w
advice, Kerrls explinined the content of the Istter and tokf him it was not a complaint butan
quits Irdiated and aghtated

invesligative isse (as per detalls In he fetter). She sald that he appsared

by it and rasponded as outiined balow In insp Lewis' emall,

Given Peter Is off slolk with & psychologlcaf related! iiness, | do not think 1 IS In anyone's bast interest

{o send the lefter. {think that wa risk complaints from Chlsf Inspecior Fox If we send ths lefter akin to

us exacerbsting his infury I we go ahead, He understands the content of the [after and doss not wish
to receive it He has been requestsd befora (at lenpth via emal]) by Det Sgt Little conceming osims

he had fucther informafion, and whilst e provided some informmation, ho further ‘ovidence’ was elfcled.

We have that recorded on E@gle and We et record this information on E@gle-f as well, I've spoken
1o Dst Spt Little and as the OIC of 8/ Lantis he agrees with this'conrse of action, '

1588 1o gond reason to forward this commumicatiop given thet nsp Lewis has comminioated the
content to him and he has tndicated that he does not wish to recolvs it and will not reply to it - A

' particulaty given his liiness, {will leave It at that unless you direct ofherwise.,

Reuaids, .

John, .
wme FOrWNGH by ool Qralton2B3B0/S16TINGWPolloe on 2470812012 14100~

Fram:  Kewls Lewly/2(604/StatiNEWPalios
To:  John Gralton/25380/StaRNSWRollbs@NSWPOlce

Date;  24/09/2012 13:96
Subjacl Re: Fw: LeRer to Peter Fox

As porour telephone conversation, | have contaotad Detective Inspector FOX at your raquest. |
explainad the conlent of the letter that you would like-to send him via emall and he hes steted thethe

-does not want to racelve It

He sald, “You can tell John GRALTON that | have already provided a vast amotnt of materisl in the
past, they would be awara what thet Is and If they have mlsplac;ed or lost it that Is thelr problem®,

{ arn sorry | could not assist but he was not about to be convinoed otherwise,

Kerrle
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| that the letter Is comlng, You might elso confirm that his am

. e

nages Tntermal Withass Suppost Unlt - Professlons! Standards Commaru! | New South

Kertle Lewls § Detecive Inspoctar | Ma :
0F1 | Eaglanet: 48395 | Fex: 02 9355 8397 | Eaplenet fa: 48367 | Ervall

+ Wales Police Foros | Phane: 02 9355 83
{ewilker@pollod.nsw.govany

From:  John Gralionf25360/51afUNSWPollcé
To:  Kana Lowls2{604/StafINEWPolico@NBWPelia
Cc:.  Carlane Yolv/{8085/SlaRmSWRolico ONSWPalins

Date: . 240072012 12438
Gublact:  Fw: Lettar to Pelar Fox

Qood moming, Ketrle,

You right recaia brisf disoussion we had (ast week abiont the finalisation of tha iwvestigation file
ax to lat hlm know that it had been completed and

(P1108582) and yoit were golng te contact Peter F
submitted to the Reglon CMT. During that coniversation { also discussed the fact that Peter was
guoted in an atllds on the front page of the Newsastia Herald, ) -

1 now have cauga fo contact Peter in relation to the éamt_nénts that were &

that gapér. t understand that you sillf huve contact with Peter.

and [vrould eppreciate il if you coutd contact him and let him know
all address is stil ‘

tlrlbuted'tq him as quotes in

| huve diaftad the attached lefter

Redacted at Commissioner’s direction

at the felter Is coming, | wilf scan It onto an emall and

were allegedly made In & communlty/public forum, we

Once you have confirmed that he Is aware th
e {s curently on sick repoit. We are mindful of his

forward it to him. Even though his commeuls
didn't want to biind side him with the lettar givest

walare. {Fyou have any queries | can be contacted on 60500, -

hegards,

John Gralton

Commander :

NewemstlaGity
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24 Sepiarbber 2012

NSW Police Forco
. mwl(wmmau .

Dear Chief Inspécbor Fox, 4

On Monday, 17 Seplamber 2012, the Newaastie Herald newspaper publishsd an arlisle afiuding to
you having ‘sxplosive’ information conceming child sexual abuse by clergy. Spaclfically, the aiticle
quoted you as saying; ' L . '
"« “"There Is a fot, more golng on out there than anyone wanis fo admit. Thers is 50 muoh

happening bshind tha soones.?
»  "...Jo simply say the police have got it ix hand {s wrong."

. "« Eatly In the 20005 | finked & number of paedophile prissts [ linked them I the Hunter
Valley and | oalled on the Polios Deparfment fo Inltiate a major Inqulry. Fve continued fo .

make thess calls of late and nofhing has baen done.”

" Whilsi it is.acknowledgad that what Is rapox‘ted in the medla Is not nacessarlly entirely acourate,
you'll appreciate & s orifically important thet you provide any further informalion so that it can be
properly assessed. - E ) . . ' ‘
Inquiries with Skike Foree Lantle Invasﬂéators reveal emall correspondence took plaoa' between
you and Defeotive Sergennt Jeff Litlls, during Aprll 2012, concerning information you may have
fhat would asslst Strike Foroe Lantle or other polive investigations,

We take any form of child abuse very sarlouély. In the Interests of addressing any such incidents,
please provide all information or evidenss to e Immediziely so that I can pass It onto Stike Farca
Investigatots as is appropriate, :

| ook forward to your response to this cuitrespondence.
NS Yourssinoerely,

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * |«
ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF CARLENE Yok

siGNED THIS 70 DAY oFébqumf

John Gralton .
Commander Signed
Newocastle Cily .

Newcastie Cify Local Area Command

Waratah Police Station

30 Harref Glreat WARATAH NSW 22208
tngfSpscch impatrad)

, : 06 9 6
. Telaphons 02 4'926651? Favshmile 02 48266611 ENet 80516 EFax 60511 TTY 9211 3776 (Hen B 4308 61 480
ey poLiceE ForcE EIEORUNTEIUAR 1800 222 122 @
Sl MW W.POLIGE. NSW.G0V. All7 RECRUITMENT SRRARERBRRSE
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CRIMINAL IMVESTIGATION

35} Roor '

Nowcoste Po¥pa Stalion

%ﬁm %hs:.

" voh (03) 9200579 770008,
Fox: {02) 47290634} 70534

'»,

b/

ISSUE: :
Requesf for information by Assistant Commissioner Yotk regarding delays
associated with the invesfigations conducted by Stike Force Lanfle, ncluding

investigoiion contacts with Dedective Chief Inspacior Pefer Fox of Port
Stepheris Commangd,

BACKGROUND: . ;
perations Mohoger, Notthem Regilon, inspector Anthony

On 12 July 2810 O
Townsend praduced ¢ eleven page document addressing allegations of the

concealing of seriaus offences by former.and current clergy affached fo the
MNewcasiie Mallland Discess of the Catholic Church. This appecs to have
been as d result of Informafion, Including siodemenis, recelved by Lake
Macauarie LAC from Joumnalls Jooinne McCorhy, The fle wos fumbhedfo

fhe Region Comimander, Northem, who signed off on har insfructioh fo the

" Commender Newcastle Ciy LAC on 1 Sepiember 2010 those instuctions

included the Idenfification of sulfable investigators, infliol assessmant of
evidence, the uflsaiion of State Crime Command in an advisory capaciiy

with a view fo handing over the invesfigalion of u Infer stage, If desmed

appropriate, Should the mater fall oulside the charfer of the Siate Gime

Cormmand, Newcastie LAC would retalin invesligajive caridge of ihe matter. .

in saily choberéolo Stike Force Lanile commenced investigations ir'sio

allegations of sexual miscondurt by clergy from the Newcastis/Molilland
diocése of the Cotholic Church. The Stike Force consisfed of Detective
Senlor Sergeont Jusiine Quinn, Detective Sergeant Kiren Stéel and Dsiective
Benjor Constable Joson Freeney and wias under the hegemony of Defective
Chief Inspector Bradiey Taylor, the then Crime Manager of Newcosile Clty
tac, Atthot time an E@glel Investigation was also commenced, '

Itis cleir from records within the E@glel holdings that difficuliies beiwesn
investigators/Managers of Lanile and Deteclive Chief ifispecior Fox seem fo
have commenced almost from the beginning bF the hvastigation. This wauld
appear fo relate fo Issues concerning Investigaiive responsibiiily for the
compiainf and the possession of flles/statements perfdining to Lantle, There Is
also an underlying issue regarding the probity of the investigation, pariicularty
fo what appeass to be a consiaht lsafing of Information fo Ms McCarthy.

On 2 Pecember 2010 a meeting was held betwesn officers from Newcastle

City LAG, Port Stephetis LAC and Northem Region fo fesolve issues .
surounding Stitke Foroe Lantle. Supetintendent Miichell commenced the
conferance by explaining that Newcastie City LAC had canitge of the

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED © | )
ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF ¢ At ENE Yo RIC

/5 DAY OFZAG/&?‘O?@/\?
/

Signed
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invesﬁgaﬁon at the express direciion of the Reglon (:ommander. ,Ass?sfant
Commissioner York, As sUBRhE 18qulsd DEIFECHHand dverdlidocuients

. pextainiag to S/ 147, DCI Fox indicated that he wos happy fo onmply, but
had mistakenly left the documens in question back of the Rayrond Termtce

. Police Station. DCLFox also menﬂonad a repori he hod recently supplled fo

--theRegion Commander, -~ - .

Superinfendanit Miichell directed that no officer was fo speak fo ihe media,
including Joonne McCarthy without his knowledge. He added thet any

confact by Ms McCorthy heeded be repored fo him, .

" On 18 December 2101 Defeciive Sergearit Stesl napoded offon sfak report N
and did not refum fo duty, .

©n 20 December 2010 Detective Chisf lnspecior Taylor mponed offun sick

- repott and dfd not refumn fo duiy 5_ :

Oon2l December 2010 Deteciive Senior Sergeant Guinn reporfed off on sick
reporf. He refumed to Duly on 21 February 2011 on!y o again repoﬁ sick on 4

At 2011, He did nof retum fo duy.

. On 30 December 2010 Detective Sergeant Jeffery Lillle was secanded o
Stiike Force Laniie to replace Detective Sergeont Steel,

On 27 Morrch 2011 Deteciive inspecior Pamer commehced dufles at
Newcostle Clly Local Area Command as Chisf of Invesfigations, As port of
- those dutles | was responsible for managericd oversight of ol mvesﬁgaﬂon

+ within the Command, This included Sfrike Fome Lanile, - :

From this point the investigation progressed ina timely manher wn‘hout further
slgnificant issue. While there were further delays associcted with the |
investigation, these ware not signlficantly cifferent from those suffared during
the course of any majorlnvestigation, Thess would Include such !ssues os
avdilabilily/reluciance of withesses, anclysls of voluminous s
informoiion/intalligence, investigative delays and sick/onnual leave. Any
nate worth delay-has been documented within the Siike Force ho!dfngs,
howeaver, nohe would be deemed fo have sign!ﬁcanﬂy offected fhe

~ fimeliness of the lnvesﬁgaﬂon
Regording the qpproaches made by Sfrike Force Lantle fo Defecﬂve Chfef

Inspecior Fox priot o 2 April 2012, interrogation of Stike Force Holdings
indicates a fofql of 27 products assoclated with the name FOX,

- Affer further review of these holding. elglit products are considered to fit the
critetia of the request. These documents are atiached for your consldemﬁon
While some do not relate direcily fo confact with Detective Chief Inspector -
Fox, ol ore considered relevant as they reflect direclly on the decision
making processes, telating jo the ofticer, conducied duiing the management

of this investigation,
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The final document included, is a record of canvesation betwaen Joumallst
* Jounne McCarihy and Defective inspecior Graeme Patker, shorlly ofier he

assuméd managerial control of Lantie. While this document telaies to Aprl

2011, it does show remorkable relevance fo the curent sifuation. .

COMMENT;

The holdings of smtee Force Lonile ars extensive, What has baen supplied s
merely the resulf of o satirch conducted across the invastigation on the key
word fox using beiwesn dates of 1/9/2010 andt 4/4/2012. This should not be
considsred to be definltive as fo confact belwaen the Stike Foroe and
Detective Chief Inspector Fox, If doss.nof, for example, fake info account
any photie conidct hefween ofticen ossociated with $iike Foree Lanfle and
Detactive Chief inspacior Fox that may have been recorded in individual

s officer’s duty books, diaties, writing pads or any other meons of

— confernporaneously recorded documentation. I these records have nof
" been }::ploaded 1o E@glel, they will not be oapﬂ)red during the conducied
~ seqrc

what is, however, qulie apparent Is the Strike Forca's wilingness to decept
assistance from Delective Chief Inspector Fox, even when e appecred fo
*© display an absence of enthusiosm fo doso. -

i ascommenmuon:'
Submitted for Information.

Signed

N -

Defective Inspecior
Graeme Parker

Chief of Invesfigafions
Newcasfle Cliy LAC
19 November 2012
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